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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To
The Members
Hilton Metal Forging Limited

	 Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventeenth Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements 
for the Financial Year (FY) ended 31st March, 2022.

1.	 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

					     (Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21

Total Income 8,418.99 4,769.81

Total Expenses 8,534.58 7,119.80

Profit Before Tax (249.81) (2,349.99)

Provision for Tax (426.02) (392.81)

Profit After Tax 176.21 (1,957.17)

2.	 COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE REVIEW
	 During the FY under review, the total revenue of the Company increased to Rs. 8413.97 Lakhs (PY: Rs 4751.57 Lakhs). 

During the year under review, Profit after Tax (PAT) was recorded at Rs. 176.21 Lakhs (PY: Loss of Rs. 1957.17 Lakhs).
3.	 CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
	 There was no change in nature of business of the Company during the year under review.
4.	 TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134(3)(J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
	 The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserves during the FY under review.
5.	 DIVIDEND
	 Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the FY 2021-22.
6.	 TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

(“IEPF”)
	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and Protection Fund 

Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules), the declared dividends, which remains 
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 (seven) years from the date of its transfer to unpaid dividend account is required to 
be transferred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

	 Accordingly, during the year, the Company has transferred the unpaid or unclaimed dividend for the period of 7 (seven) 
years from the date they became due for payment alongwith the shares thereof, to IEPF. The list of equity shareholders 
whose shares are transferred to IEPF can be accessed on the website of the Company at https://www.hiltonmetal.com/
announcements/

	 The shareholders of the Company who have not received or encashed their dividend for the financial years as mentioned below, 
are requested to claim the unpaid / unclaimed dividend from the Company before its transfer to the abovementioned Fund

Sr. 
No

Year of Declaration of 
Dividend

Date of Declaration of 
Dividend

Unclaimed Amount
(In Rs.)

Due Date for transfer to 
IEPF Account

1 2014-15 30-09-2015 68,632 06-11-2022
2 2015-16 NA - -
3 2016-17 NA - -
4 2017-18 NA - -
5 2018-19 NA - -
6 2019-20 NA - -
7 2020-21 NA - -
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7.	 PUBLIC DEPOSITS

	 During the FY under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, there are no 
outstanding deposits within the purview of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

8.	 INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

	 The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

9.	 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH 
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
RELATES AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

	 No material changes and commitments, which could affect the Company’s financial position, have occurred between the 
end of the financial year and the date of this Report except allotment of 25,56,984 warrants fully convertible into equivalent 
number of Equity Shares of the Company on 18th May, 2022, to Nexia International Private Limited, a Non-promoter.

10.	 .ANNUAL RETURN

	 The Annual Return pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act is available on Company’s website at 
https://www.hiltonmetal.com/annual/

11.	 DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

a)	 Composition of Board and Key Managerial Personnel

	 The Board is constituted in accordance with the requirements of the Act read with SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

	 During the year under review, Mr. Navraj Malhotra (DIN - 00225183), has tendered his Resignation from the position 
of Whole -Time Director with effect from Thursday, 31st March, 2022. He will continue to serve the Company in the 
official capacity of “President- Technical” w.e.f. 1st April, 2022.

	 Appointment/Re-appointment of Directors in AGM

	 In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra, Chairman and Managing Director of the 
Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting in pursuance of Section 152 of the Act and 
being eligible, and offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

	 As stipulated under the Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed is given in the Notice convening 17th 
Annual General Meeting.

	 Key Managerial Personnel

	 Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51), and 203 of the Act, read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra, Managing Director, Mr. Siddharth Jain, 
Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Richa Shah, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 
as on 31st March 2022.

b)	 Declaration by Independent Director(s)

	 The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company affirming compliance 
with the criteria of independence laid under the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16 (1)
(b) of Listing Regulations.

c)	 Board Meetings

	 During the year under review, the Company held Ten Board Meetings and a separate meeting of Independent 
Directors. The details of meetings of the Board are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance that forms part 
of this Annual Report. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed the gap prescribed under the 
Act read with Circulars issued thereunder.

d)	 Performance Evaluation of the Board

	 Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually, 
as well as the evaluation of the working of its committees.
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	 At the meeting of the Board all the relevant factors, that are material for evaluating the performance of individual 
Directors, the Board and its various committees were discussed in detail. Various aspects of the Board’s functioning 
such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, execution and performance of specific duties, 
obligations and governance etc. were taken into consideration.

	 A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors, who were evaluated on 
parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest 
of the Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the independent Directors was 
carried out by the entire Board.

	 The performance evaluation of the Chairman and non-independent Directors was also carried out by the Independent 
Directors at their separate meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

e)	 Committees of the Board

	 The Board has constituted a set of committees in accordance with the requirements of the Act. The Board supervises 
the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their action. The statutorily mandated 
committees constituted under the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations are Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The composition, terms of reference and other 
such necessary details of these Board level committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming 
part of this Annual Report.

f)	 Nomination and Remuneration policy

	 Pursuant to the Provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulation and 
on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has adopted a policy 
on Criteria for Selection and Appointment of Directors, Senior Management Personnel and their remuneration. 
Nomination and Remuneration policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior 
Management team and other employees of the Company and the same is available on the Company’s Website at 
https://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/

g)	 Vigil Mechanism

	 As per the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower 
Policy and is required to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees. The Whistle Blower Policy can be 
accessed on the Company’s website https://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/

12.	 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

	 The Board of Directors acknowledge the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) 
read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended on 31st 
March 2022 and confirm that:

a.	 In the preparation of the annual accounts, for financial year 2021-22, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b.	 The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

c.	 The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities;

d.	 The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e.	 the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f.	 the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with 	 the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

13.	 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
	 In compliance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015, as amended, the Company has formulated and adopted the “Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading 
by designated persons in Listed or Proposed to be Listed Securities” of the Company (“the Insider Trading Code”). The 
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object of the Insider Trading Code is to set framework, rules and procedures which all concerned persons should follow, 
while trading in listed or proposed to be listed securities of the Company.

	 The Company has also adopted the Code of Practice and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information (“the Code”) in line with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Amendment Regulations, 2018 and formulated 
a Policy for determination of ‘legitimate purposes’ as a part of the Code. The Code also includes policy and procedures for 
inquiry in case of leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) and aims at preventing misuse of UPSI. The 
Code is available on the Company’s website at https://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/

	 The Company Secretary appointed serve as the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance and effective implementation of 
the Insider Trading Code. Matters related to insider trading code are reported to the Audit Committee.

14.	 RISK MANAGEMENT
	 The Company implemented an integrated risk management approach though which it reviews and assesses significant 

risks on a regular basis to ensure that a robust system on risk controls and mitigation is in place. Senior management 
periodically reviews this risk management framework to keep update and address emerging challenges.

15.	 DETAILS ABOUT CSR COMMITTEE, POLICIES, IMPLEMENTATION AND INITIATIVES
	 Provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

16.	 REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
	 Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under Listing Regulations forms an integral part of this Annual Report. 

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company confirming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated 
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is attached to the report on Corporate 
Governance.

17.	 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
	 Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under 

review, forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

18.	 AUDITORS
a)	 STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:
		  M/s. Anil Bansal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as statutory auditors of the Company by 

the shareholders of the Company from the conclusion of 13th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 18th 
Annual General Meeting.

		  The Company has received a confirmation from them to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within 
the prescribed limits U/s 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

		  Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2022 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal 
and information.

		  The observations and comments given by the Auditors in their report read together with notes to Accounts are self-
explanatory and hence do not call for any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b)		  COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:
	 Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment 

Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintained by the Company are required to be audited. In view of above, the 
Board has appointed Ms. Nikita Talati of M/s NNT & Co, Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditor of the Company for 
conducting the Cost Audit for the Financial year 2021-22.

	 The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendations made by the Audit Committee, have appointed 
Ms. Nikita Talati of M/s NNT & Co, as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of cost records for the 
financial year 2022-23. Ms. Nikita Talati, being eligible, have consented to act as the Cost Auditors of the Company 
for the financial year 2022-23. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the Cost 
Auditor forms part of the Notice convening the 17th Annual General Meeting.

c)	 SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, (as amended) the Company has appointed Ms. Shreya Shah, Practicing 
Company Secretary (Membership No. 39409) for conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2022.
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	 The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 is annexed herewith and marked as 
‘Annexure I’ to this Report. In the Report, the Secretarial Auditor has observed the following:

i.	 Section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013-Delay in filing e-Form CRA-4 for the financial year ended on 31st March 
2021 within the due date as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder

	 Directors Comments:

	 Delay in filing was caused due to pendency in certain cost audit issues.

ii.	 Section 77 of the Companies Act, 2013-Non-filing of e-Form CHG-1 for creating charge by way of hypothecation on 
the assets of the Company for availing credit facility from South Indian Bank Limited amounting to INR 60 Lakhs

	 Directors Comments:

	 The Board members shall review the requirements of filing e-Form CHG-1 and would comply, if applicable.

iii.	 Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015-Non-furnishing of prior intimation of the Board Meeting held on 
26th November, 2021 to consider the agenda for fund raising

	 Directors’ Comments:

	 The discussion amongst the Board members was prima facie about the various modes by which the long term funds 
is to be bought in the Company and the meeting was concluded on the note that the said discussion will be continued 
in the upcoming Board Meetings since the selection of mode to raise funds still needs to be evaluated.

iv.	 Regulation 164 of Chapter V of ICDR Regulations, 2018- Deriving Incorrect Price of INR 15.39/- per Share Warrant 
derived for proposed issue of 25,56,984 Share Warrants on preferential basis (“Issue”)

	 Directors’ Comments:

	 The Company calculated the incorrect issue price of INR 15.39/- per Warrant inadvertently by considering its equity 
shares as “infrequently traded shares”. On receiving instructions from the exchanges wherein application for In-
principle for the proposed Issue was filed and on realizing the mistake, the Company immediately submitted the 
undertaking confirming the revised issue price of INR 21.06/- per Warrant along with the pricing certificate issued by 
Chartered Accountant and confirming the further course of action to comply with the ICDR Regulations, 2018

	 Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

	 The Company has undertaken an audit for the Financial Year 2021-22 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI 
Regulations and Circulars/Guidelines issued thereunder. The Annual Secretarial Compliance Report duly signed by 
Ms. Shreya Shah has been submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is annexed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure 
II’ to this Report.

d)			   Internal Auditor & their reports

			   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company 
has appointed M/s. P Dangyach & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company.

			   The Internal Audit reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee on periodic basis.

e) 			  Reporting of fraud by Auditors

			   During the FY under review, the Auditors of the Company have not identified or reported any fraud as specified under 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Audit Committee.

19.	 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

	 The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operation. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well defined. The Internal Auditor reports to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee. Based on the report of internal audit, management undertakes corrective action in their 
respective areas and thereby strengthens the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are 
presented to the Audit Committee.

	 The Audit Committee evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of the financial control system in the company and strives to 
maintain the standards in the Internal Financial Control.
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20.	 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS

	 Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 
2014, disclosures on particulars relating to loans, advances and investments as on 31st March 2022 are given in the Notes 
to the Financial Statements. There are no guarantees issued, or securities provided by your Company in terms of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rules issued thereunder.

21.	 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

	 All transactions entered into with related parties during the FY were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length 
pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Act. There were no materially significant transactions 
with the related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company and hence, 
enclosing of Form AOC-2 is not required. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS 18) has been 
made in the notes to the Financial Statements.

22.	 SHARE CAPITAL:

	 The Company has neither issued any Sweat Equity Shares or Bonus shares nor have bought back any of its securities nor 
have provided any stock option scheme to the employees during the FY under review.

23.	 ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

	 The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated 
under section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith and 
marked as “Annexure-III”

24.	 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

	 Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(1) 
and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is forming part of the 
Directors’ Report for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and is attached to this Report and marked as “Annexure IV”

	 In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the 
limits set out in the said rules.

25.	 DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

	 The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in 
the Company’s premises through various practices and always endeavors to provide an environment that is free from 
discrimination. All employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a work environment free of sexual harassment 
whether physical, verbal or psychological. The Company also ensures all allegations of sexual harassment are investigated 
and dealt with effectively and appropriately.

	 Your Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the financial year ended 
31st March, 2022, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment.

26.	 THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016 (IBC, 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH STATUS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

	 The Company has not made any application nor any proceeding is pending against the company under IBC, 2016.

27.	 THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME 
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
ALONG WITH REASONS THEREOF

	 Since the Company has not entered into any One Time Settlement with Banks or Financial Institutions, furnishing details 
in this regard, is not applicable.

28.	 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

	 There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operation in future.
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29.	 STATUTORY COMPLIANCE

	 The Company has complied with all the statutory requirements. A declaration regarding compliance of the provisions of the 
various statutes is also made by the Managing Director. The Company ensures compliance of the Companies Act, 2013; 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and various statutory authorities on quarterly 
basis in the Board Meeting.

	 Compliance with Secretarial Standards

	 During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards.

30.	 APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

	 The Board of Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the commitment, dedication and hard work done 
by the employees of the Company and the positive co-operation extended by Banks, Government Authorities, Customers 
and various other stakeholders. The Board also wishes to place on record their deep gratitude towards the shareholders 
for their continued support and confidence.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai 				    Yuvraj Malhotra
Date: 12th August, 2022 	 Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00225156
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ANNEXURE I
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,
HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
Mumbai
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”) for the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March 2022. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March 2022, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter:

1.	 I have relied on and examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2022, according to the provisions of:

(i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011;

(b) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;

(d) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015; and

(e) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018

2	 There were no actions/ events in pursuance of following Regulations of SEBI requiring compliance thereof by the Company 
during the period under review:

(i)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(ii)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(iii)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(iv)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; and

(v)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

3	 Provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investments, External Commercial Borrowings were not attracted during the 
year under review;

4 	 Based on the information provided and review of the Compliances Report of Managing Director taken on record by the 
Board of the Company and also relying on the representation made by the Company and its Officers, in my opinion, 
adequate system and process exists in the company to monitor and ensure compliances with the provisions of general 
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and other industry and sector specific Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company, as identified and confirmed by the 
management of the Company and listed below:
(i)	 Legal Metrology Act, 2009;
(ii)	 Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974 and rules thereunder
(iii)	 Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder.
(iv)	 Hazardous and other Wastes (Management & Transboundary Movement), Rules, 2016

5	 I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i)	 Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and
(ii)	 Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards mentioned above and there are no material non-compliances that have come to my knowledge except:
1.	 Section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013- Delay in filing e-Form CRA-4 for the financial year ended on 31st March 2021 

within the due date as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder;
2.	 Section 77 of the Companies Act, 2013- Non-filing of e-Form CHG-1 for creating charge by way of hypothecation on the 

assets of the Company for availing credit facility from South Indian Bank Limited amounting to INR 60 Lakhs;
3.	 Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015- Non-furnishing of prior intimation of the Board Meeting held on 26th 

November, 2021 to consider the agenda for fund raising; and
4.	 Regulation 164 of Chapter V of ICDR Regulations, 2018- Deriving Incorrect Price of INR 15.39/- per Share Warrant derived 

for proposed issue of 25,56,984 Share Warrants on preferential basis (“Issue”);
I further report that compliances of finance and tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not 
been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.
I further report that:
1.	 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

2.	 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
generally sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3.	 All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the 
meetings of the Board ofDirectors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
I further report that the Company has obtained approval of Shareholders through Postal ballot in respect of the following:
i. 	 Issue of upto 25,56,984 Equity Shares Warrants fully convertible into equivalent number of Equity Shares of the 

Company (‘Warrants’), to Nexia International Private Limited, who is not a promoter and who does not belong to the 
promoter(s) and the promoter group of the Company, by way of preferential issue, for cash, at an issue price of INR 
15.39/- (Rupees Fifteen rupees and Thirty nine paise only);

ii. 	 Approval under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013

No other specific event(s)/action(s) other than above-mentioned which had a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in 
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. have been taken up by the Company.

Date: 12th August, 2022
Place: Mumbai

SHREYA SHAH
Practising Company Secretary

Mem No. A39409/CoP: 15859
UDIN: A039409D000765301

Note: 	 This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ANNEXURE-A and forms an integral part of this 
report.
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ANNEXURE- A

The Members,
HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
Mumbai

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. 	 Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. 	 I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts 
are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for 
my opinion.

3. 	 I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. 	 Whenever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations 
and major events during the audit period.

5. 	 The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. 	 The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 12th August, 2022
Place: Mumbai

SHREYA SHAH
Practising Company Secretary

Mem No. A39409/CoP: 15859
UDIN: A039409D000765301
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ANNEXURE II
Secretarial Compliance Report of

HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
(CIN: L28900MH2005PLC154986)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
[Pursuant to Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 2019 for the purpose of compliance with

Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

I, Shreya Shah have examined:
(a)	 the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by Hilton Metal Forging Limited (“the listed 

entity”),

(b)	 the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to BSE Ltd. and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,

(c)	 website of the listed entity, and

(d)	 other books, papers, minute books and other records maintained by the Company and produced before me for verification 
which has been relied upon to make this certification,

The following Regulations prescribed under the SEBI Act, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, 
have been examined:

(a)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR 
Regulations, 2015”);

(b)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(c)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“PIT Regulations, 2015”);

(d)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; and

(e)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (“ICDR 
Regulations, 2018”);

There were no actions/ events in pursuance of following Regulations prescribed under SEBI Act, requiring compliance thereof 
by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2022 (“Period”) under review:

(a)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(b)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008

(c)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(d)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) 
Regulations, 2013; and

(e)	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009

and based on the above examination and verification of the documents and records produced before me and according to the 
information and explanations given to me by the Company, I hereby report that, during the Period under review:

(a)	 The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, 
except in respect of matters specified below;

Sr. 
No.

Compliance Requirement 
(Regulations/ circulars /
guidelines including 
pecific clause)

Deviations Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company Secretary

1 Regulation 29(2) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Non-furnishing of 
prior intimation of 
the Board Meeting 
held on 26th 

November, 2021 
to consider the 
agenda for fund 
raising

As per the explanation given by the Company, the discussion 
amongst the Board members was prima facie about the various 
modes by which the long term funds is to be bought in the Company 
and the meeting was concluded on the note that the said discussion 
will be continued in the upcoming Board Meetings since the selection 
of mode to raise funds still needs to be evaluated.
The Company had received SOP review notices from both BSE and 
NSE for the alleged non-compliance for which requisite clarification
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were submitted to BSE and the waiver request application was 
made to NSE.
The said waiver request was rejected by NSE and requisite fine 
was remitted to NSE by the Company. However, no further 
correspondence was received from BSE in this regard.

2 Regulation 164 of Chapter 
V of ICDR Regulations, 
2018

Deriving Incorrect 
Price of INR 
15.39/- per Share 
Warrant for 
proposed issue of 
25,56,984 Share 
Warrants on 
preferential basis 
(“Issue”)

As per the explanation given by the Company, the Company 
calculated the incorrect issue price of INR 15.39/- per Warrant 
inadvertently by considering its equity shares as “infrequently traded 
shares”.
On receiving instructions from the exchanges wherein application 
for In-principle for the proposed Issue was filed and on realizing 
the mistake, the Company immediately submitted the undertaking 
confirming the revised issue price of INR 21.06/- per Warrant along 
with the pricing certificate issued by Chartered Accountant and 
confirming the further course of action to comply with the ICDR 
Regulations, 2018

(b)	 The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines 
issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those records.

(c)	 As represented by the Company, the following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 
directors either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI 
through various circulars)under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder:

Sr.
No

Action taken by Details of 
violation

Details of action 
taken E.g. fines, 
warning letter, 
debarment, etc

Observations/ remarks of the Practicing Company 
Secretary

1 NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/
FINES/0821 dated 
14th December, 
2021

Non-compliance 
with Regulation 
29(2) of LODR 
Regulations, 
2015

Fine of 	INR
11,800/-

As per the explanation given by the Company, the 
discussion amongst the Board members was prima facie 
about the various modes by which the long term funds is to 
be bought in the Company and the meeting was concluded 
on the note that the said discussion will be continued in the 
upcoming Board Meetings since the selection of mode to 
raise funds still needs to be evaluated.
On receipt of SOP review notices from the stock exchanges 
for alleged non-compliance under the said regulation, 
requisite clarifications were submitted to BSE and the 
waiver request application was made to NSE.
The said waiver request was rejected by NSE and requisite 
fine was remitted to NSE by the Company. However, no 
further correspondence was received from BSE in this 
regard.

2 Email from 
BSE dated 14th 
December, 2021

Fine 	of INR
11,800/-

3 NSE/LIST-
SOP/COMB/
FINES/0822 dated 
30th December, 
2021

Non-compliance 
with Regulation 
34 of LODR 
Regulations, 
2015

Fine 	of INR
2,66,680/-

As represented by the management of the Company, the 
Annual report was submitted to the exchanges in a timely 
manner. However, due to technical glitch the entire report 
was not visible on the website of BSE and NSE.
The Company had received SOP review notices from both 
the exchanges for the alleged delayed compliance, for 
which requisite clarifications were submitted to BSE and the 
waiver request application was made to NSE Ltd.
The said waiver request was accepted and approved by 
NSE. However, no further correspondence was received 
from BSE in this regard.

4 Email from 
BSE dated 30th 
December, 2021

Fine 	of INR
2,66,680/-
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(d)	 The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports:
Sr.
No.

Observations/ Remarks 
of the Practicing 
Company Secretary in 
previous reports

Observations 
made in the 
secretarial 
compliance report 
for the year ended

Actions taken by the listed entity, if 
any

Comments of the 
Practicing Company 
Secretary on the 
actions taken by the 
listed entity

1 Regulation 6 of LODR, 
Regulations 2015
Non-appointment of 
Qualified Company 
Secretary as the 
compliance officer

Year ended 31st 
March, 2021

The Company appointed Qualified 
Company Secretary as the compliance 
officer w.e.f. 17th August, 2020.

The vacancy was filled 
w.e.f. 17th August, 2020 
by appointment of the 
Company Secretary as 
the Compliance officer

2 Regulation 23(9) of 
LODR, Regulations 
2015
Non-submission of 
disclosure of related 
party transactions for
half year ended 30th 
September, 2020

Year ended 31st 
March, 2021

On receipt of review notices from the 
stock exchanges for alleged non-
compliance under the said regulation, 
the clarification was filed on BSE and 
the waiver request application along 
with the requisite representations and 
the disclosure on the compliance has 
been submitted to NSE. Thereafter, no 
further correspondence was received 
from the exchanges in this regard.

The verdict on the 
waiver application and 
clarifications filed by the 
Company to the stock 
exchange is awaited.

Place:  Mumbai 
Date: 26th May, 2022												          

Shreya Shah 
Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS No.: 39409/CoP No.: 15859
									          UDIN: A039409D000400253
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ANNEXURE-III
Prescribed particulars of Conservation of Energy, 

Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

A. 	 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) 	 Steps taken by the company on conservation of energy

	 Energy conservation is priority area for the Company, and the measures taken during the year included:

1.	 Systematic maintenance of furnaces to ensure optimum performance.

2.	 Overall Equipment Effectiveness improvement.

3.	 Load Management to achieve unity power factor.

4.	 Installed translucent sheets for natural lights.

5.	 Energy saving by optimum utilization of furnaces

6.	 Cycle time reduction of forging units.

7.	 Use energy efficient motors in various equipment’s.

8.	 Awareness and training programs for employees

(ii)	 Additional investment proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy.

	 Proposed work area includes furnaces, water cooling plants, servo control voltage stabilizers for lighting, compressed 
air systems and selection of energy efficient plant and machinery.

(iii) 	 Impact of the above measures for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact of the cost of 
the production of goods

	 On account of the measures taken and proposed to be taken, the Company is confident of improving raw material 
yield and reduce the cost incurred towards fuel costs. The measures taken will in turn help to reduce the cost of 
production of the goods and will make our products more competitive.

B. 	 TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INNOVATION:

(i)	 Efforts made towards technology absorption, adaption and innovation:

	 Sustained efforts are made to reduce the consumption of raw material by using versatile designing and multiple lay-
out of dies.

(ii)	 Benefits derived as a result of the above:

a)	 Improved competitive position through significantly improved products for new markets.

(b) 	 Improved competency in designing process & products for customers.

(c) 	 Upgradation of technical skill of employees for higher productivity & more consistent  quality.

(iii)	 No technology was imported in the last three years

(iv)	 Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:

	 The Company has been continuously putting effort to develop new products for other segments. The Company is doing 
many research activities in the areas of component weight reduction, process design, process improvement etc.

C. 	 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange Earning (FOB) Rs 723.69 Lacs
Foreign Exchange Outgo For expenses Rs. 7.33 Lacs

					     For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai 
Dated: 12th August, 2022                                                                                                                                      Yuvraj Malhotra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00225156
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ANNEXURE-IV
Disclosure pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

i) 	 The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2021-22, ratio of the remuneration of each director to 
the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year(In Rs.)

S r . 
No.

Name of the Director/KMP 
and Designation

Remuneration of Director/
KMP for the financial year 
2021-22

% increase in Remuneration 
in the financial year 2021-22

Ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration 
of the employees

1 Mr. Yuvraj Hiralal Malhotra
(Managing Director)

- - -

2 Mr. Navraj Hiralal Malhotra
(Whole Time Director)

24,00,000 - 71.64%

3 Mr. Sanjay Suresh Jain
(Independent Director)

- - -

4 Mr. Sukesh Kumar Joshi
(Independent Director)

20,000
(Sitting Fees)

- -

5 Mr. Sandeep Shah
(Independent Director)$

50,000
(Sitting Fees)

- -

6 Mr. Prithivesh Mundra@

(Independent Director)
20,000

(Sitting Fees)
- -

7 Ms. Nikita Moradia
(Independent Director)+

20,000
(Sitting Fees)

- -

8 Mr. Siddharth Jain
(Chief Financial Officer)>

4,80,000 - -

9 Ms. Richa Shah*
(Company Secretary)

3,60,000 - -

ii)	 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year;

	 The % increase in median remuneration of employee is Nil. No upward revision

iii)	 The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company

	 76 employees as on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2022

vii)	 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the 
last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration

Average percentile increase in the		  Average percentile increase			   Justification
salaries of employees other than the	 in managerial remuneration
managerial personnel in F.Y. 2021-22	 in F.Y. 2021-22

________________________		  ______________________		  _______________________
Nil					      Nil		                                               NA	

xi) 	 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

	 The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by success and performance of the individual employees and the company. 
Remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2022 is as per Remuneration policy of the Company.

					     For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 12th August, 2022										            Yuvraj Malhotra		
	 Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:00225156
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Management Discussion and Analysis
Industry structure and developments

The global metal forging market size was valued at USD 83.9 billion in 2020 and is expected to witness a CAGR of 5.1% from 
2020 to 2027.

The rising passenger traffic is propelling the worldwide production of aircraft, which is anticipated to be one of the key factors 
driving the demand for metal forging. The growing passenger traffic from highly populated countries such as China and India 
are compelling airlines to increase their number of flights. However, the market has been severely affected by the COVID-19 
pandemic. Market players were forced to temporarily suspend their operations, affecting the entire value chain, from raw material 
suppliers to manufacturers and end-users. The market is expected to stabilize in the forecast period as end-use industries, such 
as automotive, aerospace, and construction, have resumed operations. Therefore, the development of the aerospace sector 
would lead to a subsequent rise in demand for metal forging.

Strict regulations pertaining to the use of high-performance lightweight components in the aerospace and automotive industries 
drive the demand for metal forging, particularly for aluminum and titanium materials.

The automotive industry is a major end user for metal forging. The durability, strength, and reliability of forged components have 
made them a preferred choice in the automotive sector for applications where stress, load, tension, and human safety are key 
considerations. Therefore, the growth in automotive production such as electric vehicles is anticipated to drive the demand for 
metal forging over the forecast period.

On the other hand, alternative component manufacturing processes, particularly casting, is expected to hinder the demand for 
metal forging. Factors such as advancements in technology and low cost characteristics drive manufacturers to opt for casting 
as a preferable method over forging for producing components such as transmission parts and crankshafts.

Forging is traditionally considered as the back bone of manufacturing industry. It is a major input to the sectors which support 
economic growth of the nation, such as, Automobile, Industrial Machinery, Power, Construction & Mining Equipment, Railways 
and General Engineering.

The Indian forging industry is well recognised globally for its technical capabilities. With an installed capacity of around 38.5 lakh 
MT, Indian forging industry has a capability to forge variety of raw materials like Carbon steel, alloy steel, stainless steel, super 
alloy, titanium, aluminium and so forth, as per the requirements of user industry.

Over the years, the Indian forging industry has evolved from being a labour-intensive industry to capital-intensive manufacturing 
sector. The current investment in the plant and machinery by Indian forging companies is worth of INR 37,926 Crore.

Based on their installed capacity, the forging units may be classified as very large (capacity above 80,000 MT), large (capacity 
above 45,000 to 95,000 MT), medium (capacity above 12,500 to 30,000 MT), small (capacity above 5,000 to 12,500 MT) and 
very small (capacity up to 5,000 MT). Based on this classification it is seen that about 83% of the total number of units are small 
and very small, while only about 8% can be classified as very large and large units; the balance of about 9% constitute the 
medium sized units.

The forging industry of India provides direct employment to about 86,000 people. The small and very small units are mainly 
dependant on manual labour, however medium and large units are more mechanized. Quality standards in the industry have 
improved significantly and the sector is now well known globally for its high quality.

Current share of auto sector is about 49% of total forging production while the rest is with the non-auto sector. Changes in 
Indian automobile industry directly impact Indian forging industry, because the forging components form the backbone of the 
Indian automobile industry.

Since the automobile industry is the main customer for forgings the industry’s continuous efforts in upgrading technologies and 
diversifying product range has enabled it to expand its base of customers to foreign markets.

The Indian forgings industry has made rapid strides and currently, not only meets almost all the domestic demand, but has also 
emerged as a large exporter of forgings.

The industry is increasingly addressing opportunities arising out of the growing trend among global automotive OEM’s (Original 
Equipment Manufacturers) to outsource components from manufacturers in low-cost countries. As a result, the industry has been 
making significant contributions to country’s growing exports.

In order to reduce the impact of cyclicality and dependence on auto sector, the industry plans to diversify into non-automotive 
sectors.
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Impact of COVID-19 pandemic

Work activity is stopped, but in “the new normal” research and development, and analysis, continues — even if much of that 
analysis is focused on getting back to something like the old normal.

“COVID-19 is a clear point of demarcation in the (manufacturing) industry, accelerating the transition from traditional supply chains 
and manufacturing to a digitally enabled future Among these manufacturers, Fictiv’s research showed 89% of manufacturing 
businesses were directly impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, including lower sales, increased costs of materials and 
production, and canceled or delayed product launches. Among the unexpected problems resulting from the shutdowns, 41% 
of manufacturers noted costs of materials and components increased and another 41% reported production lead-times have 
lengthened.

Manufacturers’ strategic planning also felt the effect, again with 41% revealing that new-product launches have been delayed or 
cancelled; 36% have had to lay off “good employees”; and 29% have had difficulty securing financing; while 27% have reduced 
their budgets for R&D and product or service innovation.

Also among Fictiv’s respondents, 24% of manufacturers were unable to fill their customers’ orders. The “supply chain” disruption 
will be felt keenly by forging producers, whose high-volume orders are components and systems destined for automakers and 
their Tier suppliers, aircraft manufacturers, and builders of heavy equipment; and whose lower-volume programs supply critical 
infrastructure projects, like oil drilling and power-generation projects.

 AIFI (Association of Indian Forging Industries.) says despite the industry witnessing growth in the recent past, there are few 
concerns which seems to hamper the overall growth in the long run including the rising steel prices and demand supply gap, 
high electricity tariff rates in Maharashtra region, rising fuel prices, government’s thrust on electric vehicles and technology 
upgradation and modernisation.

Steel prices and demand supply gap: The forging industry in India has been showing a growth trend since last one year. 
However, there seems to be a huge demand supply gap, which exists, which is not being met by the steel manufacturers in India. 
Some of the reasons that can be attributed to the demand supply gap include -major players reeling under high debts, lower 
coal production by Coal India, as compared to the demand and gap in the quality standards to meet the higher level of demand 
in the automobile and significant rise in prices of graphite electrodes, an immensely vital raw material for steel manufacturers.

Forging industry says it is also concerned over the continuous rise of steel prices in India and is living under constant fear that if 
this trend continues, then it will defeat the ‘Make in India’ project and China will get a competitive edge in the world steel market, 
which as of now is the biggest steel exporter. The steel prices have deflated by around 46.86 percent in the last one year. The 
price of steel has gone down to Rs 28,256 per tonne, compared to Rs 47,740 per tonne in November 2019-20. Even though the 
global steel prices also witnessed immense the quantum influences was not as high.

High electricity tariff rates in Maharashtra: On one hand manufacturing industries across India are extensively promoting the 
government’s Make in India initiative and on the other hand the manufacturing industries in Maharashtra are grappling with 
serious concerns related to high electricity tariff rates. According to the figures released by Maha discom last year, the state has 
lost about 500 consumers, which includes some the big names. Though, last year, the Maharashtra government reduced the 
power tariff for industries however, it has still not made the state a competitive destination as compared to neighbouring states 
like Gujarat, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh and others which offer electricity at cheaper rates.

Modernisation: Compared to the European, Japanese and American counterparts and companies from China, Korea and Taiwan 
the technology and automation levels is much lower (barring a few bigger forging companies)in India. According to a recent 
survey of the Indian forging industry, about 70 percent of the forging units in India are MSMEs who need to upgrade their 
technologies. For this, the industry needs huge government support in terms of further interred subvention and technology 
upgradation fund.

Electric vehicles: Another key issue concerning the future of the industry is the government’s renewed focus on electric vehicles 
and a move to eliminate petrol/diesel cars by 2030. It says the situation seems to be fluid and will require the government to 
draw a clear road map for the same. The introduction of EVs will have an adverse impact on Indian forging industry as around 
60 percent of the forging units are into manufacturing of auto components and a majority for engine and transmission related 
application.

AIFI suggests that the need of the hour is for a aggressive and assertive political action that will provide a level playing field 
to Indian manufacturers to become competitive in the global platform and other relevant policy reforms to foster ease of doing 
business.

India is the 3rd largest manufactures of forgings in the world, after China and the European nations (led by Germany). The 
forging industry is one of the major contributor to the Indian manufacturing industry. According to a recent survey conducted 
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by the forging association, the installed capacity has decreased from 39.4 lakh MT in 2019-20 to 32.6 lakh MT in 2017-18 with 
overall production of forgings decreased from 23.98 lakh MT to 19.72 lakh MT.

Outlook

Recently an industry survey that is jointly conducted by industry body FICCI and tax consultancy Dhruva advisors and took 
responses from about 380 companies across the sectors. It is said that businesses are grappling with “tremendous uncertainty” 
about their future.

According to the survey, COVID-19 is having a ‘deep impact’ on Indian businesses, over the coming month’s jobs are at high 
risk because firms are looking for some reduction in manpower. Further, it is added that already COVID-19 crisis has caused an 
unprecedented collapse in economic activities over the last few weeks.

The present situation is having a “high to very high” level impact on their business according to almost 72 per cent respondents. 
Further, 76 per cent of the surveyed firms are expecting a degrowth sales in the fiscal year 2020-21.

FICCI said in a statement, “The survey clearly highlights that unless a substantive economic package is announced by the 
government immediately, we could see a permanent impairment of a large section of the industry, which may lose the opportunity 
to come back to life again.”

The survey found:

- In respect to the approved expansion plans, around 81 per cent of the respondents expect to postpone such expansions for a 
period of up to 6 or 12 months, while 16 per cent expect it to for more than 12 months.

- Surveyed firms of around 78 per cent have postponed their fund-raising plans for the next 6-12 months. Also, nearly 18 per 
cent of the firms have decided the same.

- Surveyed firms around 59 per cent have reported that they do not predict an impact on exports. Further, 34 per cent said that 
exports would take a hit by more than 25 per cent.

According to Dun & Bradstreet, COVID-19 no doubt disrupted human lives and global supply chain but the pandemic is a severe 
demand shock which has offset the green shoots of recovery of the Indian economy that was visible towards the end of 2019 and 
early 2020. The revised Gross Domestic Product (GDP) estimated for India downwards by 0.2 percentage points for the fiscal 
year 2020 to 4.8 per cent and by 0.5 per cent for the fiscal year 2021 to 6 per cent while actual reading went down to 5.86 per 
cent. Further, it is stated that the extent of the actual impact will depend upon the severity and duration of the outbreak.

There are three major channels of impact for Indian businesses according to the report namely linkages, supply chain and 
macroeconomic factors. The data of the Dun & Bradstreet shows that at least 6,606 Indian entities have legal linkages with 
companies in countries with a large number of confirmed COVID-19 cases. And business activity in the foreign markets is slow 
which implies a negative impact on the topline of these companies. Sectors that would be much affected includes logistics, auto, 
tourism, metals, drugs, pharmaceuticals, electronic goods, MSMEs and retail among others

Company overview:

During operational period HMFL has taken measures to:

Tooling--Increase die life by at least 1.5 times that of current levels. Reduce per-part die system costs by at least 50%. Produce 
tooling within 24 hours from time of order.

Energy--Reduce the total forging process energy input by 20% while cutting the per-piece energy cost by some amount.

Material utilization--Achieve a minimum overall reduction in raw material consumption of 10 to15%. Reduce the scrap rate 
(increase material utilization).

Productivity--Improve per-employee productivity by 20%. Reduce per-piece labor costs by 30%. Achieve average forging facility 
up-times at maximum.

Quality--Reduce rejected or returned work to less than 25 parts per million. Achieve ±8 sigma process control.

Environment--Generate no harmful gas combustion products; completely eliminate aerosol emissions within forging plants; and 
recycle all fluids necessary to forging operations.
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Segment–wise performance:

The primary business segment of the Company is forging components like flanges and forged fittings.

PARTICULARS 2020-2021 ( IN LACS) 2021-2022 (IN LACS) % CHANGE
FLANGES 2168.59 1012.16 -53.33%
FITTINGS 1257.61 3924.32 212.15%
CRANK SHAFTS 215.23 213.52 8.36%
SCRAP 1110.14 3263.97 194.01%
PRODUCTION 6500 MTS 11751 MTS 80.78%

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:

The Company has in place internal financial control systems, commensurate with the size and complexity of its operations to 
ensure proper recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls and other regulatory 
and statutory compliances. The internal auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control systems in 
the Company. Based on the report of the internal auditor, respective departments undertake corrective action in their respective 
areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the 
Audit Committee of the Board for their perusal.

Financial Performance with respect to operational performance					      (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Year Ended March 2022 Year Ended March 2021
Total revenue 8418.99 4769.81
Less: Operating Expenses & Provision 7862.38 6473.65
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Taxes 556.61 -1703.84
Less: Depreciation 254.19             252.00 
Less: Interest & finance Charges 418.01             394.14 
Less: Exceptional Items 134.21
Profit (Loss) before Tax -249.81 -2349.98
Less: Provision for Taxation -426.02 -392.81
Profit After Tax 176.21 -1957.17
Other Comprehensive Income 0 0
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 0 0
Balance Brought forward 933.53 1109.74
Balance Available for Appropriation -671.22 -847.43
Surplus retained in Profit & Loss account -671.22 -847.43

During the year under review, the total revenue of the company was Rs 8413.97 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 4751.57 Lakhs during 
the previous year and the PAT is Rs. 176.21 Lakhs as compared to last year’s Loss of Rs. 1957.17 Lakhs.

Significant changes in key financial ratios:

Ratios For FY 2021-22 For FY 2020-21
Debtors Turnover 3.89 0.20
Inventory Turnover 1.93 1.4
Interest Coverage Ratio 0.56 -4.96
Current Ratio 1.37 1.47
Debt Equity Ratio 1.21 1.31
Operating Profit Margin (%) 10.56 -0.33
Net Profit Margin (%) 2.09 -0.41
Net Worth (%) 49.91 34.65
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Explanations for variation of 25% or more in Key Financial Ratios:
Debtors Turnover: 
The debtor’s turnover ratio improved to 3.89 in FY 2021-22 as against 0.2 in the previous year primarily due to better collection 
efforts and significant improvements in credit management process.

Inventory Turnover: 
The Inventory turnover ratio improved to 1.93 in FY 2021-22 as against 1.4 in the previous year primarily due to increased sales 
as a result of better marketing strategies used to create more demand in the industry.

Interest Coverage Ratio: 
The interest coverage ratio is healthier at 0.56 in FY 2021-22 as against -4.96 in the previous year primarily due to decrease in 
finance cost resulting from repayment of borrowings during the year.

Operating Profit Margin: 
The Operating Profit Margin has improved from -0.33% in the previous year to 10.56% in the current year primarily due to 
improved inventory management.

Net Profit Margin: 
The net profit margin improved to 2.09% in FY 2021-22 as against -0.41% in the previous year primarily on account of increase 
in operation performance, lower impairment losses on investments, higher gain on sale of long-term investment, lower tax 
expenses for the year.

Return on Net Worth: 
The Return on Net Worth has improved from 34.65% in the previous year to 49.91% in the current year on the base of higher 
profit for the year.

Human Resource Management and Industrial Relations:
The Company believes that human resource is the most important assets of the organization. During the year under review, 
your company continued its efforts to improve HR related processes, practices and system to align these to the organizational 
objectives. Over the years, Company has maintained consistency in its efforts in training and developing its human recourses 
with a view to face competition.

There was satisfactory co-operation between the management and the workers in working towards the overall objectives of the 
company.

Women Centric Initiatives:
The Company is committed to provide healthy environment to all employees of HFML and does not tolerate any discrimination 
and/or harassment in any form. The Company has in place a stringent policy in place, to address issues pertaining to female 
employees and to provide a safe environment for them.

Cautionary Statements:
Statements made in the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, estimates, 
expectations may be “Forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities, laws & regulations. Actual results 
could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include 
economic conditions affecting demand supply and price conditions in the domestic & overseas markets in which the Company 
operates, changes in the government regulations, tax laws & other statutes & other incidental factors.

									         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai                                                      

Dated: 12th August 2022                                                                                                                                       Yuvraj Malhotra
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00225156
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1)  COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance is the application of best management practices, continued compliances of law and adherence to highest 
ethical standards to achieve the objectives of the Company of enhancing stakeholder’s value and its own image. Corporate 
Governance, as a concept, has gained considerable importance of late, primarily because of the proposal to enshrine many of 
the accepted good governance principles into corporate law. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Securities & Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) have strengthened the 
framework of Corporate Governance for India Inc.

At Hilton Metal Forging Limited, it has been a constant endeavor to follow the principles of transparency, accountability, ethical 
business conduct and integrity in functioning to achieve excellence in Corporate Governance, which leads to enhance the value 
of all stakeholders. The Company has formulated, to ensure the high ethical and moral standards, code of business ethics and 
code on prohibition of insider trading. The company conducts its activities in a manner that is fair and transparent and perceived 
to be such by others and has always complied with the code of Corporate Governance.

2)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

2.1 Composition and categories of Directors:

The Company has broad based Board of Directors, constituted in compliance with the Act and SEBI (Listing Regulations) and 
in accordance with highest standards of Corporate Governance in its management, which ensures judicious mix of Directors.

Details of the Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2022 is stated below:

Sr. 
No Name Designation/ Category of Directors % to total number of 

Directors
1 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra Chairman & Managing Director (Promoter)

28.572 Mr. Navraj Malhotra* Whole Time Director (Promoter)
3 Mr. Sanjay Jain Independent, Non-Executive Director

71.434 Mr. Sukesh Kumar Joshi Independent, Non-Executive Director
5 Mr. Sandeep Ravindra Shah Independent, Non-Executive Director
6 Mr. Prithivish Sushil Mundra Independent, Non-Executive Director
7 Ms. Nikita Natwarlal Moradia Independent, Non-Executive Woman Director

*resigned w.e.f. 31st March, 2022

2.2 BOARD MEETINGS, ATTENDANCE AND OTHER DETAILS:

During the financial year under review, Ten Board Meetings were held on following dates: 14th May 2021, 28th June 2021,          
12th August 2021, 15th October 2021, 9th November 2021, 24th November 2021, 26th November 2021, 24th December 2021,        
20th January 2022, 30th March 2022

The name and category of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings held during the FY 21-22 and 
at the last Annual General Meeting held on 29th September, 2021 and the number of directorships, Committee Memberships/
Chairmanships held by them in other Indian Public Companies and their shareholding as on 31st March, 2022 in the Company 
are given herein below: -

Name of 
Directors DIN

Designation/ 
Category of 

Directors

Attendance Particulars No. of 
Directorship 

in Listed 
Entity 

including
the Company

Committee position 
held in Indian Public 
Companies including 

the Company
No. of 
Equity 
Shares 

held
No. of Board 

Meetings 
attended /

held

A.G.M. 
held on 29th 
September, 

2021

Chairman Member

Mr. Yuvraj 
Malhotra 00225156

Managing 
Director & 
Chairman

10/10 Yes 1 - 2 5387559

Mr. Navraj 
Malhotra 00225183 Whole Time 

Director 10/10 Yes 1 - - 149653
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Name of 
Directors DIN

Designation/ 
Category of 

Directors

Attendance Particulars No. of 
Directorship 

in Listed 
Entity 

including
the Company

Committee position 
held in Indian Public 
Companies including 

the Company
No. of 
Equity 
Shares 

held
No. of Board 

Meetings 
attended /

held

A.G.M. 
held on 29th 
September, 

2021

Chairman Member

Mr. Sanjay Jain 00152758

Independent 
Non-
Executive 
Director

3/10 No 1 - 1 -

Mr. Sukesh 
Kumar Joshi 08153689

Independent 
Non-
Executive
Director

10/10 Yes 1 1 1 -

Mr. Prithivish 
Mundra 08529151

Independent 
Non-
Executive
Director

10/10 Yes 1 1 1 -

Mrs. Nikita 
Moradia 08530305

Independent 
Non-
Executive
Director

10/10 Yes 1 - 1 -

Mr. Sandeep 
Ravindra Shah 06402659

Independent 
Non-
Executive
Director

10/10 Yes 2 - 2 -

Notes:

1.	 Excludes directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 Companies.

2.	 In accordance with Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Regulation), Membership/ Chairpersonship of only the Audit 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee in all Indian Public Limited Companies have been considered. 
The number of directorships, committee membership(s)of all Directors is within the respective limits prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

3.	 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra and Mr. Navraj Malhotra are related to each other in terms of Section 2 (77) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Companies (Specification of definitions details) Rules, 2014. No other directors are related inter-se.

4.	 The Company has issued 25,56,984 warrants fully convertible into equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company as 
on 25th January, 2022. The Company has not allotted any convertible instruments during FY 2021-22.

Directorships in Listed Entities as on 31st March 2022:

Sr No. Name of Director Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship
1 Sandeep Shah KBC Global Limited Independent Director

2.3. Independent Directors

The Board of Directors confirm that in its opinion, the Independent Directors fulfill the terms and conditions specified in the Act 
and Listing Regulations in respect of their independence of the Management.

As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Regulations), a 
separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 20th January, 2022 to review the performance of 
Non-independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the entire Board. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, 
content and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary 
to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.



HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

24

HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

25

2.4. Director’s Familiarization programme:

The Familiarization programme enable the Independent Directors to understand the Company’s business and operations in 
depth and to familiarize them with the process and functionaries of the Company and to assist them in performing their role as 
Independent Directors of the Company. The details of familiarization programme of the independent Directors are available on 
the website of the Company: http://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/

Matrix highlighting core skills/expertise/competencies of the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors have identified the following skills required for the Company and the availability of such skills with the 
Board:

S r . 
No

Area of Expertise Description Name of Directors who 
possess such skills/ expertise/ 
competence

1 Business & 
Industry

Domain Knowledge in Business and understanding of 
business environment, optimising the development in the 
industry for improving Company’s business

(i)	 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra
(ii)	Mr. Navraj Malhotra
(iii)	 Mr. Sanjay Jain
(iv)	 Mr. Sukesh Joshi

2 Financial
Expertise

Comprehensive understanding of financial accounting, 
capital allocation, resource utilization reporting and controls 
and analysis

(i)	 Mr. Prithivish Mundra
(ii)	Ms. Nikita Moradia

3 Sales, Marketing
& Brand building

Experience in developing strategies to grow sales and 
market share, build brand awareness and equity and 
enhance enterprise reputation

(i)	 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra
(ii)	 Mr. Sukesh Joshi

4 Governance & 
Compliance

Experience in developing governance practices, serving the 
best interests of all stakeholders, maintaining Board and 
management accountability, building long term effective 
stakeholder engagements and driving corporate ethics and 
values

(i)	 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra
(ii) Mr. Sandeep Shah

3) COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Committees of the Board are constituted as per the Act and Listing Regulations.

3.1 Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with provisions of Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations read with 
Section 177 of the Act and rules framed thereunder. All the members possess sound knowledge on accounts, audit, finance, 
taxation, internal controls etc.
3.1.1	Brief description of Terms of reference
The terms of reference of Audit Committee broadly includes-
a.	 To oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.
b.	 Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee and also approval for payment for 

any other services.
c.	 Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on:
d.	 Any changes in accounting policies and practices.
e.	 Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.
f.	 Qualifications in draft audit report, if any.
g.	 The going concern assumption.
h.	 Compliance with accounting standards.
i.	 Compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.
j.	 Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters or the management, 

their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of Company at large.
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k.	 Reviewing with the management, External and Internal auditors the adequacy of Internal Control System.

l.	 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations in the matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or failure 
of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

m.	 Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion 
to ascertain any area of concern.

n.	 Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

o.	 Reviewing the mechanism to track insider trading

p.	 To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders (in case of no nonpayment 
of declared dividends) and creditors.

q.	 To approve the appointment of the Internal auditor after assessing the qualifications, experience, background, etc. of the 
candidate.

3.1.2 Composition and Attendance at the Meeting

The Audit Commitee met 6 times during the year on 14th May, 2021, 28th June, 2021, 12th August, 2021, 9th November, 2021,    
20th January, 2022 and 30th March, 2022. The previous AGM of the Company was held on 29th September, 2021 and was 
attended by the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

The details on composition, names of the members, category of Directors and attendance by the members in the meetings held 
during the FY 21-22 are as follows: -

Sr.
No.

Names of Members Designation Category of Director No. of Meetings
Attended

1 Mr. Prithivish Mundra Chairman Independent Non-executive 6/6
2 Mr. Sanjay Jain Member Independent Non-executive 1/6
3 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra Member Executive 6/6
4 Ms. Nikita Moradia Member Independent Non-executive 6/6

Internal Audit:

M/s. P Dangyach & Associates, Internal Auditors of the Company have carried out the Internal Audit for FY 2021-22. The reports 
and findings of the Internal Audit are quarterly reviewed by the Audit Committee.

3.2  Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 of 
Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act.

3.2.1 Brief description on Terms of reference

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee broadly includes:

a)	 To determine the remuneration package for any Executive Directors as well as remuneration payable to the non-executive 
Directors from the year to year.

b)	 To help in determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

c)	 To recommend to the Board appointment/reappointment and removal of Directors/KMPs;

d)	 To frame criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors.

e)	 To create an evaluation framework for Non-executive & Independent Directors and the Executive Board;

f)	 Delegation of any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Compliance Officer.

3.2.3 Composition and Attendance at the Meeting

The Committee met 2 time during the year on 28th June 2021 and 9th November, 2021. The previous AGM of the Company was 
held on 29th September, 2021 and was attended by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The details 
on composition, names of the members, category of Directors and attendance by the members in the meeting held during the 
FY 21-22 are as follows: -
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Sr.
No

Names of Members Designation Category of Director No. of Meeting
Attended

1 Mr. Sukesh Kumar Joshi Chairman Independent Non-executive 2/2
2 Mr. Sanjay Jain Member Independent Non-executive 2/2
3 Mr. Sandeep Shah Member Independent Non-executive 2/2

3.2.4 Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Policy formulated in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations and as 
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been accepted by the Board of Directors and the same is also 
available on the Company’s website: https://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/

3.2.5 Performance evaluation criteria for independent directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Committee has laid down the manner in which formal 
annual evaluation of the performance of the Directors including independent Directors and its Committees has to be made.

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was also held to review:

• 	 Performance of the Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.

• 	 Performance of the Chairman of the Company taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive 
Directors.

The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board and its Committees include aspects like structure, composition, effectiveness 
of processes & meetings and other measures. The criteria for performance evaluation of the individual Directors include aspects 
like professional conduct, competency, contribution to the Board and Committee Meetings and other measures. In addition, the 
performance of the Chairman is also evaluated on key aspects of his roles and responsibilities

3.2.6 Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors

Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2022 are as follows:

Directors Relationship with the other 
Directors

Remuneration 
(Rs.)

Sitting Fees 
(Rs.)

Commission 
(Rs.)

Total
(Rs.)

Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra Relative of Mr. Navraj Malhotra - - - -
Mr. Navraj Malhotra Relative of Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra 24,00,000 - - 24,00,000
Mr. Sukesh Kumar Joshi None - 20,000 - 20,000
Mr. Sanjay Jain None - - - -
Mr. Sandeep Shah None - 50,000 - 50,000
Mr. Prithivish Mundra None - 20,000 - 20,000
Ms. Nikita Moradia None - 20,000 - 20,000

Notes:

a.	 Sitting fees include payment of fees for attending Board/Committee Meetings. Mr. Sanjay Jain voluntarily chose not to 
receive any sitting fees for FY 21-22

b.	 The remuneration payments in the Company are made with an aim of rewarding performance, based on review of 
achievements. The remuneration levels are in consonance with the existing industry practices. Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra 
voluntarily chose not to receive any remuneration for his services rendered to the Company for FY 21-22.

c.	 No provision of performance-linked variable pay for the FY 2021-22 is available to Managing Director, the Executive 
Director and the Whole-time Director. There are no provisions for notice period and payment of severance fees. The 
Company has not granted any stock option to any of its Directors.

d.	 Payments to Non-Executive Directors are decided, based on multiple criteria of seniority/experience, number of years on 
the Board, Board/Committee meetings attended, Director’s position on the Company’s Board/Committees, other relevant 
factors and performance of the Company. There are no pecuniary relationship or transactions between the Company and 
its Non-Executive/Independent Directors for the financial year under review.
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3.3 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulations 20 of Listing Regulations read 
with Section 178 of the Companies Act.

3.3.1 Brief description on Terms of reference

The terms of reference of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee broadly includes:

a)	 Redress Shareholders and Investors complaints.

b)	 Review all matters connected with the share transfers.

c)	 Review status of legal cases involving the investors where the Company has been made a party.

The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, M/s Link Intime (India) Private Limited are fully equipped to carry out the 
transfers of shares and redress Investor complaints received directly or through SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Registrar of Companies, etc.

3.3.2 Composition of the Committee

The Committee met 1 time during the year on 28th June, 2021. The previous AGM of the Company was held on 29th September, 
2021 and was attended by the Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The details on composition, names of the 
members, category of Directors and attendance by the members in the meeting during the FY 21-22 are as follows

Sr.
No

Names of Members Designation Category of Director No. of Meeting
Attended

1 Mr. Sukesh Kumar Joshi Chairman Non-Executive, Independent 1/1
2 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra Member Executive, Non-Independent 1/1
3 Mr. Sandeep Shah Member Non-Executive, Independent 1/1

3.3.3 Details in respect of Compliance Officer:

Ms. Richa Shah Company Secretary, acts as Compliance Officer of the Company

3.3.4 Details of Investors Complaints received during F.Y. 2021-2022 are as follows:

Sr.
No.

Nature of Complaints Whether Received No. of Complaints 
Redressed

Pending Complaints 
as on 31st March, 2022

1. Non-Receipt of Shares lodged for transfer/
transmission

- - -

2. Non- Receipt of Duplicate Share certificate - - -
3. Non- Receipt of Annual Report - - -
4. Non-Receipt of Declared Dividends 4 4 0

4) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

4.1  Annual General Meeting

The details of Annual General Meetings held in last 3 years along with the location and time of the AGMs is as below:

AGM DATE TIME VENUE DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED
16th 29.09.2021 4.00 PM Video Conferencing 

(“VC”) / Other Audio 
Visual Means (“OAVM”)

No Special resolution was passed in this meeting.

15th 30.09.2020 4.00 PM Video Conferencing 
(“VC”) / Other Audio 
Visual Means (“OAVM”)

1.	 Re-appointment of Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra (DIN: 00225156) as 
Chairman & Managing Director of the Company

2.	 Re-appointment of Mr. Navraj Malhotra (DIN: 00225183) as 
Whole-Time Director of the Company

14th 28.09.2019 4.00 PM 701, Palm Spring, Link 
Road Malad West,  
Mumbai-400064

1. 	Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Jain (DIN:00152758) as an 
Independent Director
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4.2  Extraordinary General Meeting

During the year under review, no Resolution was passed through EOGM.

4.3  Postal Ballot

During the year under review, the following Resolutions were passed by the Company through Postal Ballot:

A) Special Resolution: Approval sought under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 

Voting pattern:

Particulars % of votes
Votes in favour of the Resolution 97.55
Votes against the Resolution 2.45

The Company had issued Postal Ballot Notice dated 28th June, 2021 to the Members, seeking their approval under Section 
180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) 
as a service provider for extending the facility of e-Voting to enable the Members of the Company. The Board of Directors had 
appointed Ms. Shreya Shah (Membership No. A39409, CP No. 15859), Practising Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutiniser 
for Postal Ballot process. The voting period commenced on Tuesday, 6th July, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. (IST) and ended on Thursday, 
5th August, 2021 at 5.00 p.m (IST). The cut-off date, for the purpose of determining the number of Members was Friday, 25th 
June, 2021 and the total number of Members as on cut-off date was 8114.

The consolidated results of the voting by Postal Ballot and e-voting were announced on 6th August, 2021. The results were also 
displayed on the website of the Company at https://www.hiltonmetal.com/announcements/ and also communicated to BSE 
Limited (BSE), National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

B) Special Resolution: Issue of Equity Shares Warrants on Preferential Basis

Voting pattern:

Particulars % of votes
Votes in favour of the Resolution 97.55
Votes against the Resolution 2.45

The Company had issued Postal Ballot Notice dated 24th December, 2021 to the Members, seeking their consent with respect 
to issue of Equity Shares Warrants on Preferential Basis.

The Company engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) as a service provider for extending the 
facility of e-Voting to enable the Members of the Company. The Board of Directors had appointed Ms. Shreya Shah (Membership 
No. A39409, CP No. 15859), Practising Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutiniser for Postal Ballot process. The voting period 
commenced on Monday, 27th December, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. (IST) and ended on Tuesday, 25th January, 2022 at 5.00 p.m (IST). 
The cut-off date, for the purpose of determining the number of Members was Friday, 17th December, 2021 and the total number 
of Members as on cut-off date was 9501.

The consolidated results of the voting by Postal Ballot and e-voting were announced on 25th January, 2022. The results were 
also displayed on the website of the Company at https://www.hiltonmetal.com/announcements/ and also communicated to BSE 
Limited (BSE), National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE).

Procedure for postal ballot:

The postal ballot process, for passing resolutions as mentioned above in Clause A) and Clause B) respectively, was carried out 
as per the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 and other applicable provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed thereunder 
and read with the General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8th April 2020, 17/2020 dated 13th April 2020, 22/2020 dated 15th June 
2020, 33/2020 dated 28th September 2020, 39/2020 dated 31st December 2020, 10/2021 dated 23rd June 2021 and 20/2021 
dated 8th December 2021 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

4.4.  Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:

As on the date of this report, there is no pending proposal to pass any Special resolution through Postal Ballot. Special resolutions 
by way of Postal Ballot, if required to be passed in the future, will be decided at the relevant time.

5)  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
The Annual, Half Yearly and Quarterly Results were submitted to the Stock Exchange and published in Newspapers in accordance 
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with the SEBI (Listing Regulations). The Company’s Un-audited Quarterly Results for quarter ended June 2021, September 
2021, December 2021 and March 2022 and Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 were published in 
the Free Press Journal, Mumbai (English Daily) and Navshakti (Vernacular Daily). These results are simultaneously displayed on 
the website of the Company at https://www.hiltonmetal.com/quarterly/ and uploaded on the website of National Stock Exchange 
of India Ltd. and BSE Ltd.

6)  GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

6.1 Company Registration Details: CIN: L28900MH2005PLC154986

6.2 Annual General Meeting

Tuesday, 13th September, 2022 at 4:00 P.M IST through Video Conference (“VC”)/Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”).

6.3 Financial Year

The Company follows the period of 1st April to 31st March, as the Financial Year.

6.4 Tentative Schedule for declaration of results during the financial year 2022-2023

First quarter: June 30, 2022- on or before August 14, 2022
Second quarter/Half Yearly September 30, 2022 - on or before November 14, 2022
Third quarter/Nine months December 31, 2022 - on or before February 14, 2023
Fourth quarter/Annual on or before May 30, 2023

6.5 Book Closure date

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Wednesday, 7th September, 
2022 to Tuesday, 13th September, 2022 [Both days inclusive]

6.6 Dividend Payment

No dividend is to be declared for the financial year ended 31st March 2022.

6.7 Unclaimed Shares/Dividend

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority 
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (including amendments thereof) read with circulars and notifications 
issued thereunder, dividend which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of its transfer to unpaid 
dividend account is required to be transferred by the Company to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Shareholders 
of the Company who have not received or encashed their dividend for the Financial years, as mentioned below, are requested 
to claim the unpaid / unclaimed dividend from the Company before its transfer to the abovementioned Fund.

During the financial year under review, the Company has credited Rs. 57,170/- to Investor Education and Protection Fund towards 
Unclaimed Dividend. Further, shares of the Company, in respect of which dividend has not been claimed for 7 consecutive years 
or more, have also been transferred to the demat account of IEPF

Authority.

In accordance with the aforesaid provisions, the Company has transferred 8208 equity shares held by 46 shareholders as on 
31st March 2014 whose dividends were remaining unpaid/unclaimed for 7 consecutive years i.e., from FY 2013-14 to IEPF.

The details of unpaid/unclaimed dividend for the year 2014-15 onwards are as under:

Sr. 
No

Year of Declaration of 
Dividend

Date of Declaration of 
Dividend

Unclaimed Amount
(In Rs.)

Due Date for transfer to 
IEPF Account

1 2014-15 30-09-2015 68,632 06-11-2022
2 2015-16 - No dividend declared -
3 2016-17 - No dividend declared -
4 2017-18 - No dividend declared -
5 2018-19 - No dividend declared -
6 2019-20 - No dividend declared -
7 2020-21 - No dividend declared -
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6.8 Listing on Stock Exchanges

Equity Shares

Name of the Stock Exchange Security code/
Symbol

ISIN Payment of Annual Listing 
fees for the FY 21-22 (Y/N)

BSE Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street Mumbai- 400001

532847 INE788H01017 Y

The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, Bandra Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai – 400 051

HILTON Y

B. Debentures/GDRs/ Warrants

The Company has issued 25,56,984 warrants fully convertible into equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company as on 
25th January, 2022. The Company has not allotted any convertible instruments during FY 2021-22.

6.9 Market Price data-High/Low during each month of FY 21-22

Market Price Data 
Month-wise

Share prices of the Company from April, 2021 to March, 2022
BSE Ltd The National Stock Exchange of India Limited

High (Rs) Low (Rs) High (Rs) Low (Rs)
April, 2021 14.09 9.00 13.95 8.85
May , 2021 12.00 10.08 11.90 10.20
June, 2021 13.40 11.55 13.40 11.30
July, 2021 14.35 11.35 14.30 11.20

August, 2021 15.56 10.84 15.75 10.70
September, 2021 15.38 13.15 15.30 13.15

October, 2021 14.19 12.57 14.35 12.20
November, 2021 26.20 12.40 25.95 12.45
December, 2021 26.50 18.60 26.95 18.60
January, 2022 32.40 20.45 32.00 20.25
February, 2022 33.20 24.00 33.30 23.65

March, 2022 34.45 23.35 34.30 23.05

6.10 Performance in comparison to broad based indices:

The Chart below shows the comparison of your company’s share price movement on BSE Sensex & NSE Nifty for the financial 
year ended 31st March 2022 (based on month end closing):
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6.11 Registrar & Share Transfer Agents:
LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400 083
E-mail - nikita.jirepatil@linkintime.co.in
Ph: 022 4918 6000 (Extn: 2399) Fax :022 4918 6060
Website: www.linkintime.co.in
Contact Person: Ms. Nikita Jirepatil
6.12 Share Transfer System
Shares sent for transfer in physical form, if any, are registered and returned by our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents in 15 
days of receipt of the documents, provided the documents are found to be in order. Shares under objection are returned within 
two weeks. The Registrar and Transfer Agent considers the transfer proposals generally on a fortnight basis.
In respect of shares held in dematerialized mode, the transfer takes place instantaneously between the transferor, transferee, 
and the Depository Participant through electronic debit/ credit of the accounts involved.
6.13 Categories of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2022:

Categories Number of Shares %
(A) Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group
Promoters 58,85,062 47.30
Total Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group (A) 58,85,062 47.30
(B) Public Shareholding

(i) Institutions
Banks / FI 0 0
Central Govt. 0 0

Total Public Institutions (B) (i) 0 0
(ii) Non Institutions

Individuals 5345879 42.96
NRI 78018 0.63
Bodies Corporate 720598 5.79
Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0
Clearing Members  33645 0.27
Others IEPF/HUF/NBFC registered with RBI 379814 3.05

Total Public Non Institution (B) (ii) 6557954 52.70
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(i)+(B)(ii) 6557954 52.70
Total Shareholding (A) + (B) 12443016 100

6.14 Top Ten equity shareholders of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 (other than Promoters)
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Sr. No. Name of Shareholders No of equity 
Shares held

Percentage of 
holding

1 Solenco Services LLP 500100 4.019
2 Sangeetha S 352700 2.834
3 Deepak Gupta 167236 1.344
4 Sharad Kanayalal Shah 145000 1.165
5 Manjula Ventures LLP 81638 0.656
6 Hardik Indramal Jain 66819 0.537
7 Nandre Ranadher 56646 0.455
8 Pramod M Jain HUF 45000 0.361
9 Sushil Kumar Gupta 43135 0.346

10 Vishal V Kothari HUF 41710 0.335

6.15 Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2022:

No. of equity Shares held Shareholders Total Shares
Number % of Total Shares % of Total

1-100 4671 49.73 202238 1.62
101-200 1287 13.7 223994 1.80
201-500 1756 18.7 649734 5.22
501-1000 830 8.83 682438 5.48
1001-10000 778 8.28 2236565 17.98
10001-100000 64 0.69 1418959 11.40
100001 and above 7 0.07 7029088 56.50
Total 9393 100.00 12443016 100.00

6.16 Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

The Company’s shares are currently traded only in dematerialized form over NSE & BSE. To facilitate trading in dematerialized 
form, the Company has tied up with NSDL and CDSL. Shareholders can open account with any of the depository participants 
registered with any of these depositories. As on 31st March, 2022, 99.99% (1,24,43,011 Equity Shares) of the Company’s equity 
shares were held in dematerialized form. The equity shares held by the promoter & promoter group in the Company have been 
fully dematerialized.

6.17 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out the Share 
Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report 
thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

6.18 Outstanding GDR/ ADR / Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and impact on equity

The Company has issued 25,56,984 warrants fully convertible into equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company as on 
25th January, 2022. The said warrants have been allotted on 18th May, 2022 and are due for conversion.

6.19 Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company hedges its foreign currency exposure in respect of its imports, borrowings and export receivables as per its laid 
policies and seek to minimize the effects of these risks by continuous monitoring and using derivative financial instruments to 
hedge risk exposures, wherever permissible and cost effective.

6.20 Plant Location
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Plot Nos. 28,29,
Shah & Mehta Ind. Estate,
Village-Ghonsai, Tal. Wada, Dist. Thane

6.21 Address for Correspondence

The Compliance Officer,
Hilton Metal Forging Ltd,
Corporate Office: 204, Tanishka Commercial Building,
Akurli Road, Near - Growel 101
Mall, Kandivali - East Mumbai 400101
Email id: secretarial@hiltonmetal.com

6.22 Credit ratings
The Credit Ratings of the Company for all the debt instruments/facilities as on 31st March, 2022 is as below: -
Long Term Bank Facilities 		 CARE BB-
Short Term Bank Facilities 		 CARE A4
7) DISCLOSURES:

7.1 Related Party Transactions:

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Act, and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations) 
during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length pricing basis and do not attract the 
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no materially significant transactions with related parties 
during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. The details of the transactions with related 
parties, if any, are placed before the Audit Committee from time to time.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30th March, 2022 amended the policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions 
and on dealing with Related Party Transactions. The revised Policy is displayed on the Company’s website https://www.
hiltonmetal.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/RPT-policy Final_Hilton.pdf

7.2. Strictures and Penalties

No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India or by any statutory authority on any matters related to capital markets during the last three years except the following:
Sr. No Particulars Strictures/Penalties
FY 21-22
1 Regulation 29(2) of LODR Regula-

tions, 2015 - Non-furnishing of prior 
intimation of the Board Meeting held 
on 26th November, 2021 to consider 
the agenda for fund raising

NSE- Levied Penalty of INR 11,800/-
Current Status: The waiver request was rejected by NSE and requisite fine 
was remitted to NSE and the matter is disposed of.
BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 11,800/-
Current Status: The waiver request was rejected by BSE and requisite fine 
was remitted to BSE and the matter is disposed of.

2 Regulation 34 of LODR Regulations, 
2015- Non submission of Annual Re-
port for FY 20-21

NSE- Levied Penalty of INR 2,66,680/-
Current Status: The waiver request was accepted and approved by NSE 
and the matter is disposed of.
BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 2,66,680/-
Current Status: The waiver request was filed and no further correspon-
dence was received from BSE in this regard.

FY 20-21
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Sr. No Particulars Strictures/Penalties
1 Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (LODR), 

Regulations 2015- Non-appointment 
of Qualified Company Secretary as 
the compliance officer for the period 
from 1st April, 2020 and 16th August, 
2020

NSE- Levied Penalty of INR 35,400/-
Current Status: The waiver request was accepted and approved by NSE 
and the matter is disposed of.
BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 35,400/-
Current Status: The waiver request was accepted and approved by BSE 
and the matter is disposed of.

Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (LODR), 
Regulations 2015- Non-appointment 
of Qualified Company Secretary as 
the compliance officer for quarter 
ended 30th September, 2020

NSE- Levied Penalty of INR 55,460/-
Current Status: The waiver request was accepted and approved by NSE 
and the matter is disposed of.
BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 55,460/-
Current Status: The waiver request was accepted and approved by BSE 
and the matter is disposed of.

2 Regulation 23(9) of SEBI (LODR), 
Regulations 2015- Non-submission 
of disclosure of related party transac-
tions for half year ended 30th Septem-
ber, 2020

NSE- Levied Penalty of INR 25,19,300/-
Current Status: The waiver request was partially accepted by NSE and 
requisite fine amounting to INR 1,59,300/- was remitted to NSE and the 
matter is disposed of.
BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 2,30,100/-
Current Status: The waiver request was filed and no further correspon-
dence was received from BSE in this regard.

FY 19-20
1 Regulation 29(2) of SEBI (LODR), 

2015- Delay in furnishing prior intima-
tion of Meeting of Board of Directors 
held to approve quarterly financial 
results for quarter ended 30th June 
2019

BSE- Levied Penalty of INR 11,800/-
Current Status: The waiver request was rejected by NSE and requisite fine 
was remitted to NSE and the matter is disposed of.

7.3 Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy
Pursuant to Section 177(9) and sub section (10) of the Act and in terms of Regulation 22 read with Regulation 4(2)(d)(iv) of 
Listing Regulations, the Company has in place a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees and has adopted a Whistle 
Blower policy, to report genuine concerns about any wrongful conduct with respect to the Company or its business or affairs. 
This policy covers malpractices, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud, violation of company’s policies or rules, manipulations, 
negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of 
which the interest of the Company is affected or likely to be affected and formally reported by whistle blowers.
The Policy provides that all Protected Disclosures can be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in all the cases 
and to Chairman and Managing Director in exceptional cases. All protected disclosures under this policy will be recorded and 
thoroughly investigated. If an investigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that an improper or unethical 
act has been committed, the Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend to the management of the Company to take 
such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem fit. During the year under review, no person was denied access to the audit 
committee. The Whistleblower Policy is available on the Company’s website https://www.hiltonmetal.com/corporate-governance/ 
7.4 Status of compliance with mandatory requirements and Non-Mandatory Requirements
The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms as specified in Regulation 17 to 
27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable to the Company.
The Company has adopted following non-mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations:
i)	 Audit Qualification: The Company is in regime of unqualified/unmodified financial statements.
ii)		  Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee periodically to ensure 

independence of the Internal Audit function.
7.5 Code for prevention of Insider-Trading Practices
As per the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted 
a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading. The Company has instituted a comprehensive code of conduct for its 
directors, management and officers and the other connected persons with the Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure 
of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, guidelines and procedures to be made while dealing with shares of the Company 
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including the consequences of violations if any. The code clearly specifies, among other matters, that the Directors and specified 
employees of the Company can trade in the shares of the Company only during ‘Trading Window Open Period’. The trading 
window is closed during the time of declaration of results and other material events as per the Policy. Disclosure of shareholding 
is taken from all the directors and Designated Employees and other connected persons of the Company.
7.6 Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified 
under Regulation 32 (7A)
The Company has issued 25,56,984 warrants fully convertible into equivalent number of Equity Shares (Warrants) of the 
Company as on 25th January, 2022, on preferential basis. The disclosure under this head is not applicable as none of these 
Warrants issued, were allotted during FY 2021-22 and hence, no money on allotment was received during the period under 
review.
7.7 Certification by Practicing Company Secretary
As per the amended Listing Regulations, the Company has obtained a certificate from the Company Secretary in practice that 
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified, from being appointed or continuing 
as Directors, by Securities and Exchange Board of India/Ministry or Corporate Affairs or any such authority and the same is 
appended as an Annexure to this Report.
7.8 Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board which is mandatorily 
required, in the relevant Financial Year, the same to be disclosed along with reasons
During the year under review, the Board has accepted all the recommendations of all the Committees of the Board.
7.9 Total fees paid to M/s. Anil Bansal & Associates, Statutory Auditors:
Total fees (excluding taxes and OPE) for all services paid by the Company, to M/s. Anil Bansal & Associates, Statutory Auditors, 
is Rs. 7,50,000/-.
7.10 Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:
No complaints of sexual harassment of women at workplace were filed during the financial year 2021-22.
7.11 Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of ‘Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies 
in which directors are interested by name and amount
Since the listed entity has not advanced any loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested, the disclosure under this 
head is not applicable.
8) REVIEW OF DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Board in its Report has confirmed that annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2022 have been prepared as per 
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been taken for maintaining adequate accounting 
records.
9) CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS
Certificate from the Statutory auditors confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated under 
Listing Regulations, is attached and forms part of the Annual Report.
10) CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE:
The CEO/ CFO Certificate under Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015, for the FY 2021-22 is attached and forms 
part of the Annual Report.
11) DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH 
THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing Director and 
Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors.For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For and On Behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date:   12th August, 2022                                                                                                                                   Yuvraj Malhotra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00225156
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Managing Director’s Declaration for Compliance with Code of Conduct

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2022, received from the Senior Management Team of the 
Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For Hilton Metal Forging Limited
Place: Mumbai
Date:	 12th August, 2022                                                                                                                                   Yuvraj Malhotra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:00225156

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of

Hilton Metal Forging Limited,

Mumbai

We have examined all the relevant records of Hilton Metal Forging Limited, for the purpose of certifying compliance of the 
conditions of the Corporate Governance under para C of Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended on March 31, 2022.We have obtained all 
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of above 
certification.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our examination 
was limited to the procedure and implementation process adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions 
of the corporate governance. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of our examination of the records produced, explanations and information furnished, we certify that the Company 
has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the para C of Schedule V read with 
Regulation 34(3) of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for the year ended 
on March 31, 2022.

For Anil Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number:100421W

Anil Bansal
Proprietor
UDIN: 22043918AOWRYM3369
Membership no. 043918
Date: 12th August, 2022
Place: Mumbai
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Compliance Certificate
(Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015)

We, Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Siddharth Jain, Chief Financial Officer of Hilton Metal Forging 
Limited (“the Company”), hereby certify that:

a.		 a.	 We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended on 31st 
March, 2022 and confirm that:

i.	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact nor contain statements that 
might be misleading, and

ii.	 these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the 
existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b.		 There is, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company during the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2022, which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct;

c.		 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they 
are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies; and

d.		 We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that for the quarter and financial year ended 31st March, 2022, 
that there were:

i.	 no significant changes in Internal Control over financial reporting;

ii.	 no significant changes in accounting policies and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 
statement; and

iii.	 no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and there has been no involvement therein of 
the management or an employee having a significant rolein the Company’s Internal Control System over financial 
reporting.

We further declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with Code of 
Conduct in respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

Date: 18th May, 2022	 Mr. Yuvraj Malhotra		  Mr. Siddharth Jain
Place: Mumbai	 Chairman & Managing Director		  Chief Financial Officer
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Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Sub clause (10)(i) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,
The Members of
HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED,
Mumbai

I have examined following documents for the purpose of issuing this Certificate-
i)	 Declaration of non-disqualification as required under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”); and
ii)	 Disclosure of concern and/or interests as required under section 184 of the Act;

(hereinafter referred to as “the relevant documents”) of Hilton Metal Forging Limited, bearing CIN: L28900MH2005PLC154986 
and having its registered office at Unit B 510, Western Edge II Village, Nr W E Highway, Magathane, Borivali East, Mumbai 
-400066 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) to the Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’) for the Financial Year 
2021-22 and relevant registers, records, forms and returns maintained by the Company and as made available for the purpose 
of issuing this Certificate in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C Clause 10(i) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. I have considered non-disqualification to include non-debarment by Regulatory/ Statutory Authorities.

It is the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant documents with complete and accurate information in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act and ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 
of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion based on verification.

Based on the verification and examination of aforesaid documents including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) portal www.mca.gov.in and the List of disqualified Directors published by the MCA, in my 
opinion and to the best of my information and knowledge and according to the explanations provided by the Company, its officers 
and authorized representatives, I hereby certify that during the Financial Year ended 31st March 2022, none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company, as listed hereunder have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing to act as 
Directors of Companies by Securities and Exchange Board of India/ MCA or any such statutory authority:

Sr. no. Name of the Directors DIN Date of appointment*
1 Yuvraj Hiralal Malhotra 00225156 21/07/2005
2 Navraj Hiralal Malhotra^ 00225183 21/07/2005
3 Sukesh Kumar Joshi 08153689 08/06/2018
4 Sanjay Jain 00152758 29/03/2006
5 Sandeep Shah 06402659 15/05/2019
6 Prithivish Mundra 08529151 05/08/2019
7 Nikita Moradia 08530305 06/08/2019

*the date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal
^ Resigned w.e.f. 31st March, 2022

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

This Certificate has been issued at the request of the Company to make disclosure in its Corporate Governance Report of the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2022

Shreya Shah
Practicing Company Secretary

Mem No. A39409/CoP: 15859
UDIN: A039409D000765233
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To,
The Members of Hilton Metal Forging Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Hilton Metal Forging Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 
at March 31st, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income ), Statement of Changes in Equity  
and Cash Flow statement  for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2022 and its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further  described  in  the Auditor’s  Responsibilities  for  the  Audit  of  
the  financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued  
by  the  Institute  of  Chartered  Accountants  of  India  together  with  the  ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities  in  accordance  with  these  requirements  and  the  Code  of  Ethics. We  believe that the audit evidence 
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Emphasis of Matter
Refer note no. 44 to the financial results Out of the total debtors of Rs.614.22 Lakhs As at March 31, 2022, Rs.475.71 Lakhs 
has more than one year at the year end. As explained to us, management is in discussion with these debtors to expedite the 
recoverability of the above aforesaid outstanding amounts and believes that the entire amount is fully recoverable. Therefore, 
no provision is considered necessary in these financial statements in this regard.
Refer note no. 45 to the financial results which explain the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial 
impact due to the lock-downs and other restrictions and conditions related to COVID-19 pandemic situation, for which definitive 
assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is dependent upon circumstances as they evolve.
Our opinion is not qualified in respect of above matter.
Key Audit Matters
Key  audit  matters  are  those  matters  that,  in  our  professional  judgment,  were  of  most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements 
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Other information
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report 
thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,  in  doing  so,  
consider  whether  the  other  information  is  materially  inconsistent  with  the financial  statements or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
with respect to the preparation of these financial  statements that  give  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the  financial  position,  financial 
performance,  (changes  in  equity) and cash  flows  of  the  Company in  accordance  with the accounting  principles  generally  
accepted  in  India,  including  the  accounting  Standards specified  under  section  133  of  the  Act.    This  responsibility  also  
includes  maintenance  of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 



HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

40

HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

41

of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection   and   application   of appropriate 
accounting   policies;   making   judgments   and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the  financial  statement  that  give  a  true  and  fair  
view    and  are  free  from  material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In   preparing   the   financial   statements,   management   is   responsible  for   assessing   the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going  concern  and  using  the  going  concern  basis  of  accounting  
unless  management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those  Board  of  Directors  are  also  responsible  for  overseeing  the  Company’s  financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our  objectives  are  to  obtain  reasonable  assurance  about  whether  the  financial  statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an  auditor’s  report  that  includes  our  opinion.  Reasonable  
assurance  is  a  high  level  of assurance,  but  is  not  a  guarantee  that  an  audit  conducted  in  accordance  with  SAs  will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be  expected  to  influence  the  economic  decisions  of  users  taken  
on  the  basis  of  these financial statements
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:
•		 Identify  and  assess  the  risks  of  material  misstatement  of  the financial  statements,  whether  due  to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that  is  sufficient  and  appropriate  
to  provide  a  basis  for  our  opinion.  The  risk  of  not  detecting  a  material  misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control.

•		 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate  
in  the  circumstances.  Under  Section  143(3)(i)  of  the  Act,  we  are  also  responsible  for  expressing  our opinion 
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

•		 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

•		 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 	Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the  financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We  communicate  with  those  charged  with  governance  regarding,  among  other  matters,  the  planned  scope  and  timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We  also  provide  those  charged  with  governance  with  a  statement  that  we  have  complied  with  relevant  ethical  
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably 
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
From  the  matters  communicated  with  those  charged  with  governance,  we  determine  those  matters  that  were  of  most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe 
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in 

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,we give in the “Annexure A”  a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

2	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:
a.		  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 

necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b.		  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from 
our examination of those books;

c.		  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes 
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d.		  Except for the matter described in the Basis of emphasis of matter & other matters paragraph,In our opinion, the 
aforesaid financial statements comply with applicable Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.		  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022, taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022, from being appointed as a director 
in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.		  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure B’. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting.

g.		  With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with the requirements of section 
197(16), as amended;

		  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company 
to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration 
paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

h.		  with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us:

(i)		  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial Statements, if any.
(ii)		  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses.
(iii)		  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company.
(iv)		  a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 

individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries

		  b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either 
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign 
entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

		  c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(v)		  The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the Act

For Anil Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number:100421W

Anil Bansal
Partner
Membership no.: 043918
UDIN: 22043918AJEWKL7812

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May, 2022
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” Section of our report of even date]

i.	 In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
a.	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particualrs, including quantitative details and situation of 

fixed assets.
b.	 The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner which, in our 

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, 
certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c.	 According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based on the 
examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that the title deeds, comprising all the immovable 
properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet 
date.

d.	 The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right- of-use assets) and intangible 
assets during the year.

e.	 According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under 
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii.	 In respect of Inventory and Working Capital Limites
a.	 The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our 

opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have 
substantially been confirmed by them. According to the information and explanation provided to us, the discrepancies 
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and have been properly 
dealt with in the books of accounts.

b.	 The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees and the company has availed 
the said limit during the year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets.

c.	 According to the information and explanation provided to us and our observations, statements filed by the company 
with banks in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

iii.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 
to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of 
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions 
of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans given, investments made, guarantees and securities given.

v.	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits covered under 
section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. 
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi.	 We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and 
Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the central government under section 148(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of 
the opinion that, Prima Facie, the prescribed accounts and cost records have been maintained. we have, however, not 
made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. 	 According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
a.	 According to Information and explanation given to us, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees 

State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, 
Cess and other material statutory dues have generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though 
there has been a delay in a few cases.

b.	 According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident 
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Service Tax, Sales-Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Custom, 
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable.
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viii. 	 There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income 
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix	 a.	 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the 
Company, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to bank during the year. The details are as under;	

Particulars Amount of default as at 
balance sheet date

Period of default Remarks, if any.

State Bank of India 229.80 Lakhs	 0-89 Days Subsequently Rs. 214.23 Lakhs is repaid till the 
date of signing the balance sheet

ICICI Bank 36.79 Lakhs 0-60 Days Subsequently same is repaid till the date of 
signing the balance sheet

b.	 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority.

c.	 The Company has raised new working capital term loans under GECL during the year. The term Loans outstanding 
at the beginning of the year been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

d.	 On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short- term basis have, prima 
facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

e.	 On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from 
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f.	 The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 
or associate companies.

x.	 a)	 The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

	 b)	 During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable

xi.	 a)	 Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

	 b)	 No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of 
this report.

	 c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no whistle blower complaint has been received by 
the company during the year.

xii.	 The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii.	 “According to the information and explanations given to us,, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related 
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards.

xiv.	 a)	 Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has 
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business but its requires to be more strengthen or 
improvement needed.

	 b)	 We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

xv.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi.	 According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be registered uls 45-IA of Reserve 
Bank ofIndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii.	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred cash losses in the current 
financial year but it was incurred in the immediately preceding financial year.
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xviii.	 There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.	 On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that 
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent amount under sub-
section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not 
applicable.

For Anil Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number:100421W

Anil Bansal
Partner
Membership no.: 043918
UDIN: 22043918AJEWKL7812

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May, 2022
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls with accompanying financial statements of Hilton Metal Forging Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (the ‘Guidance Note’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required 
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act 
and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequateinternal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In  our  opinion,  the  Company  has,  in  all  material  respects,  an  adequate  internal  financial  controls  system  with  reference  
to  financial  statements  and  such  internal  financial  controls  with  reference  to financial statements were operating effectively 
as at 31st March 2022, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Anil Bansal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number:100421W

Anil Bansal
Partner
Membership no.: 043918
UDIN: 22043918AJEWKL7812

Place: Mumbai
Date: 18th May, 2022												          
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HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022

Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2022 
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March 2021 
Rs. In Lacs

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Invetsment property
Financial assets
      Investment
      Trade receivables
      Other Non-current Financial Assets
Deferred tax assets (Net)

 3 
 3 
 4 

 5 
 6 
 7 
8

 2,993.75 
 848.38 
  87.27 

 0.50 
475.71
 25.29

148.97

3216.14
 -   

 87.27 

 0.50 
449.79
 26.99  

4579.86 3780.69
Current assets
Inventories
Financial assets
      Trade receivables
      Cash and Cash Equivalents
      Other balances with banks
      Other Financial Assets
Other current Assets

9 

 6
 10
 11
 7 

 12 

5464.16

138.52
29.71
 94.48
 13.13

1082.15

 5,399.35 

 941.86 
 6.41 

 91.20 
 10.93 

 1,069.05  

6822.15  7,518.80 
Total assets  11402.01  11,299.49 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital
Other Equity

 

13 
 14

  
 1,244.30 
 3243.39  

  
 1,244.30 
 3,067.18  

Total Equity 4487.69  4,311.48 
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
     Borrowings 
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

 15
 16 
 17 

   
1855.61

 82.07
-

   
 1,505.88 

 79.85 
 277.05  

1937.68  1,862.79 
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
     Borrowings 
     Trade Payables
     Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other current liabilities
Current Tax Liability 

 

15
18 
 19
 16 
20
 21 

 3,876.94 
206.98
294.97
 12.84 

 584.91
 -       

 3,867.54 
 291.04 
 359.86 

 12.70 
 594.08 

 -       

 4976.64  5,125.22 
 Total  11402.01  11,299.49 

Significant accounting policies and Notes to the financial statements 	  2 to 49
As per our report of even date						    
For: Anil Bansal & Associates						    
Chartered Accountants						     For and on Behalf of Board of
Firm registration number:100421W  				    HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
						    
							       Yuvraj Malhotra				    Nikita Moradia
							       Chairman & Managing Director			   Director
							       (DIN-00225156)				    (DIN-08530305)
Anil Bansal						   
Partner						    
Membership no. 043918					     Richa Pankaj Shah				    Siddharth Jain
Place : Mumbai						      Company Secretary				    CFO
Date: 18th May, 2022						      (DERPS1049D)				    (ATJPJ8685J)
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HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2022 
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March 2021 
Rs. In Lacs

Income
Revenue from operations 22  8,413.97  4,751.57 

Other Income 23  5.02  18.24 

Total Revenue  8,418.99  4,769.81 

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 24  7,635.85  4,872.35 

Change in inventories of finished goods and Working in Progress 25  (830.40)  404.19 

Employee benefit expenses 26  342.86  358.93 

Depreciation & amortization expenses 27  254.19  252.00 

Finance cost 28  418.01  394.14 

Other expenses 29  714.07  838.18 

Total expenses (II)  8,534.59  7,119.80 
Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional Item  (115.60)  (2,349.99)
Exceptional Item  134.21  -   
Profit/(loss) Before Tax  (249.81)  (2,349.99)
Tax expense:
Current Tax  -    -   

Deferred tax  (426.02)  (392.81)

Total tax expenses  (426.02)  (392.81)
Profit/(loss) After Tax  176.21  (1,957.17)
Other comprehensive income:  
i. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss  -    -   

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Statement 
of Profit and Loss

 -    -   

iii. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss  -    -   

Total comprehensive income for the year  -    -   
Profit/(loss) transfer to balance sheet  176.21  (1,957.17)
Earnings per equity share of face value of ` 10 each 30

 Basic (in `)  1.42  (15.73)

 Diluted (in `)  1.42  (15.73)

Significant accounting policies and Notes to the financial statements 	     2 to 49
As per our report of even date						    
For: Anil Bansal & Associates						    
Chartered Accountants						     For and on Behalf of Board of
Firm registration number:100421W  				    HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
						    
							       Yuvraj Malhotra				    Nikita Moradia
							       Chairman & Managing Director			   Director
							       (DIN-00225156)				    (DIN-08530305)
Anil Bansal						   
Partner						    
Membership no. 043918					     Richa Pankaj Shah				    Siddharth Jain
Place : Mumbai						      Company Secretary				    CFO
Date: 18th May, 2022						      (DERPS1049D)				    (ATJPJ8685J)
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HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars Notes As at 31st March 2022 
Rs. In Lacs

As at 31st March 2021 
Rs. In Lacs

Cash flow from operating activities	
Profit before tax and after prior period items		
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:	
Depreciation and amortization
Finance costs					   
Interest / Rent Income income 
Dividend income

(115.60)
 

 254.19
418.01
 (4.97)
 (0.05)

(2,349.99)
 

 252.00 
 394.14 
 (18.22)

 -     

Operating profit before working capital changes  (551.58)  (1,722.07)
Movements in working capital:	
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/(increase in) in loans, financial and other assets
Increase/(decrease) in short term borrowings		
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in loans, financial & other liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions

 (64.81) 
 777.43

 (183.32)
 9.40

 (84.06)
 (351.11)

 2.35

 1,280.19 
 2,424.39 
 (146.65)

 484.11 
 (2,151.26)

 (515.64)
 (0.74)  

Cash generated from /(used in) operations  657.45  (347.66)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
cash flow before extraordinary item
Extra ordinary item	

426.02 
 1083.47
 (134.21)  

 392.81 
 45.16 

 -     
Net Cash flow / (used in) Operating activities (A)  949.26  45.16 
Cash flows from investing activities
Addition of Property, plant and equipment
Interest received / rent received 
Dividend received 

   
 (859.42)

 4.97
0.05

   
 (244.37)

 18.22 
 -     

(854.39) (226.14)
Cash flow form financing activities
Long term borrowing / repayment (net)
Finance cost

349.73
 (418.01)         

 512.83 
 (394.14)         

Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C) (68.28) 118.68
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

26.58
97.61 

124.19

 (62.30)
 159.91 

 97.61
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
With banks- on current account
Total cash and bank equivalents

 
29.49
 94.70 

 124.19

 
1.24 

 96.37 
 97.61 

Significant accounting policies and Notes to the financial statements 	  2 to 49
As per our report of even date						    
For: Anil Bansal & Associates						    
Chartered Accountants						     For and on Behalf of Board of
Firm registration number:100421W  				    HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
						    
							       Yuvraj Malhotra				    Nikita Moradia	
							       Chairman & Managing Director			   Director
							       (DIN-00225156)				    (DIN-08530305)
Anil Bansal						   
Partner						    
Membership no. 043918					     Richa Pankaj Shah				    Siddharth Jain
Place : Mumbai						      Company Secretary				    CFO
Date: 18th May, 2022						      (DERPS1049D)				    (ATJPJ8685J)
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HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED

Statement of change in equity for the year ended 31st March 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
 Rs. In Lacs 

Balance at the beginning of the 
reporting period i.e. 1st April, 

2020

Changes in 
Equity Share 
capital during 
the year 2020-

21

Balance at the end 
of the reporting 
period i.e. 31st 

March, 2021

Changes 
in Equity 

Share capital 
during the 

year 2021-22

Balance at the end of the 
reporting period i.e. 31st 

March, 2022

 1,244.30  -  1,244.30  -  1,244.30 

B. OTHER EQUITY
 Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars

Reserve & Surplus

TotalGeneral 
Reserve Securities Reserve Retained 

Earnings

Item of other 
comprehensive 

income
Balance at the beginning of the 
reporting period i.e. 1st April, 
2020  515.53  3,361.81  1,109.74  37.27  5,024.35 
Profit/(loss) for the year

 -  -  (1,957.17)  -   
 

(1,957.17)
Other comprehensive Income 
inclusing net of Tax  -  -  -    -    -   
Balance at the end of the 
reporting period i.e. 31st 
March, 2021  515.53  3,361.81  (847.43)  37.27  3,067.18 
Balance at the beginning of the 
reporting period i.e. 1st April, 
2021  515.53  3,361.81  (847.43)  37.27  3,067.18 
Profit/(loss) for the year  -  -  176.21  -    176.21 
Other comprehensive Income 
inclusing net of Tax  -  -  -    -    -   
Balance at the end of the 
reportingperiod i.e. 31st March, 
2022

 515.53  3,361.81  (671.22)  37.27  3,243.40 

Significant accounting policies and Notes to the financial statements 	  2 to 49
As per our report of even date						    
For: Anil Bansal & Associates						    
Chartered Accountants						     For and on Behalf of Board of
Firm registration number:100421W  				    HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
						    
							       Yuvraj Malhotra			   Nikita Moradia
							       Chairman & Managing Director		  Director	
							       (DIN-00225156)			   (DIN-08530305)
Anil Bansal						   
Partner						    
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HILTON METAL FORGING LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note 4- Investment Property

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs 

Property held with investment  87.27  87.27 
Total  87.27  87.27 

Note 5- Non Current Investment

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs 

Unquoted Shares  
500 Equity Shares (P.Y. 500) of Rs. 100 each, fully paid up of Sar-
aswat Co-Op Bank Ltd

 0.50  0.50 

Total  0.50  0.50 
Note 6 - Trade receivables

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs 

Non-current
Unsecured, considered good  475.71  449.79 
Total  475.71  449.79 
Current
Unsecured, considered good  138.52  941.86 
Total  138.52  941.86 

Note 6.1 - Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Undisputed Trade receivables
Less than 6 Months  128.02  833.06
6 Months to 1 year  10.50  108.80
1-2 years  18.09  77.73
2-3 years  57.84  139.25
More than 3 years  399.78  232.81
Disputed Trade receivables  -  -

 614.22  1,391.65

Note 7 -  Other Financial Assets

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Non-current
Secured - Considered Good
Security deposit  25.29  26.99
Total  25.29  26.99



HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

52

HILTON
METAL FORGING LTD. 17th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

53

Current
Secured - Considered Good
Security deposit  9.61  6.58
Interest accrued on fixed deposit  3.52  4.36
Total  13.13  10.93

Note 8 - Deferred tax liablities (Net)

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Deferred tax liabilities
Related to fixed assets (net of losses)  148.97  -
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  148.97  -

Note 9 - Inventories

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Raw Material (including Goods in Transit)  2,640.66  2,579.25
Semi Finished Goods  1,187.32  1,183.43
Finished Goods  61.31  64.32
Store, Spares & Consumables  34.22  38.07
Dies and Inserts  1,540.64  1,534.28
Total  5,464.16  5,399.35

*The semi finished goods of Rs. 829.52 Lakhs (previous year, Rs.673.65 Lakhs) has been used for Captive consumtion in dies, 
mould & inserts and part of plant and machinery.
Note 10 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Cash in hand  29.49  1.24
Balance with banks:
On current accounts  0.22  5.17
Total  29.71  6.41

Note 11 - Other balances with banks

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Other balance with banks
Unpaid dividend account  0.69  1.15
EEFC account  1.00  1.03
Earmarked deposit accounts  92.79  89.02
Total  94.48  91.20
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Note 12 -  Other current Assets

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Balance with Statutory Authorities  259.33  203.81 
Others advances  822.82  865.24 
Total  1,082.15  1,069.05 

Note 13 -  Share Capital

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

a. Authorised Shares
15,000,000 (Previous year 15,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each.

 1,500.00  1,500.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid -up Shares
12,443,016 (Previous year 12,443,016) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each.

 1,244.30  1,244.30

Total Issued, Subscribed and fully paid -up Shares  1,244.30  1,244.30

b. Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
Equity Share Capital

 Particular
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

 Share in Lacs  Rs. In Lacs  Share in Lacs  Rs. In Lacs
As at the beginning of the year  124.43  1,244.30  124.43  1,244.30
Add: Addition during the year  -  -  -  -
As at the end of the year  124.43  1,244.30  124.43  1,244.30

c. Term/ Right Attached to Equity Share
The company has only one class of equity shares having a per value of Rs. 10 per share. Each share of Equity shares is entitled 
to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be receive remaining assets 
of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares 
held by the shareholders.
d. Shareholding of promoter
Shares held by promoters as at March 31, 2022.

Promoter Name No of Shares  % of Total Shares  % Change during the 
year

 Yuvraj Hiralal Malhotra  5,387,559  43.30  5.56
 Diksha Yuvraj Malhotra  340,785  2.74  15.62
 Navraj Malhotra  149,653  1.20  -
 Seema Gujral  6,000  0.05  -
 Mohak Yuvraj Malhotra  1,065  0.01  0.01

E. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the equity shareholder As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Number of Shares  % Holding   Number of Shares  % Holding  

 Yuvraj Hiralal Malhotra   5,387,559  43.30%  57,04,559 45.85%
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Note 14 - Other equity
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs
a) General Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statement  515.53  515.53
Add: Transfer during the year  -  -
Closing balance  515.53  515.53
b) Share premium
Balance as per the last financial statement  3,361.81  3,361.81
Add: Addition during the year  -  -
Closing balance  3,361.81  3,361.81
c) Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as per the last financial statement  37.27  37.27
Add: Addition during the year  -  -
Closing balance  37.27  37.27
d) Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statement  (847.43)  1,109.74
Add: Transfer during the year  176.21  (1,957.17)
Closing balance  (671.22)  (847.43)
Total  3,243.39  3,067.18

Note 15 -  Borrowing	
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

 Non Current
Rs. In Lacs

 Current
Rs. In Lacs

 Non Current
Rs. In Lacs

 Current
Rs. In Lacs

Secured Loans
Term loans*
Foreign currency loan from Banks  607.82  -  613.76  -
Indian rupee loan from Banks  1,228.80  -  1,025.98  -
Working capital loan**
Foreign currency loan from Banks  -  -  -  301.75
Indian rupee loan from Banks  -  3,876.94  -  3,565.79
Unsecured Loans
Indian rupee loan from Banks  -  -  6.83  -
sales tax deferred  110.13  -  110.13  -
Loan from Related Party (Refer Note 15.1)  203.15  -  107.89  -

 2,149.89  3,876.94  1,864.59  3,867.54
Less: Amount disclosed under the head current 
liabilities (Note-19)

 294.28  358.71

Net amount  1,855.61  3,876.94  1,505.88  3,867.54

*Term loans are secured by way of Mortgage of fixed assets as office premises and flats situated at mumbai and by the personal 
guarantee from managing director and directors.							     

**Working capital loan from banks is secured by way of hypothecation of present and future Inventories, Book debt,  plant & 
machinery of the company and mortgage of the factory land & building situated at wada and by the personal guarantee from 
managing director and directors.
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Note 15.1 - Loan from related parties

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Yuvraj Malhotra  73.62  15.47 
Diksha Malhotra  104.00  78.90 
Yashika Malhotra  25.53  13.53 
Total  203.15  107.89 

Note 16 - Provision

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Non Current   
Provision for gratuity  75.58  74.46 
Provision for leave entitlements  6.49  5.40 
Total  82.07  79.85 
Current
Provision for gratuity  12.30  12.28 
Provision for leave entitlements  0.54  0.43 
Total  12.84  12.70 

Note 17 - Deferred tax liablities (Net)

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Deferred tax liabilities
Related to fixed assets (net of losses)  -    277.05 
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)*  -  277.05 

* Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same governing taxation laws.
Note 18 - Trade Payables

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises (Refer Note-43)  16.07  25.62 
Others Payable  190.91  265.42 
Total  206.98  291.04 

Note 18.1 - Trade receivables ageing schedule for the year ended

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
Less than 1 year  7.48  13.41 
1-2 years  2.36  11.47 
2-3 years  6.23  0.74 

 16.07  25.62 
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Other
Less than 1 year  77.33  102.16 
1-2 years  28.45  30.86 
2-3 years  50.29  34.47 
more than 3 years  34.84  97.93 

 190.91  265.42 
Total  206.98  291.04 

Note 19 -  Other financial liabilities

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Current   
Current Maturity  294.28  358.71 
Unpaid Dividend  0.69  1.15 
Total  294.97  359.86 

Note 20 - Other Current Liabilities

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Statutory Dues  27.13  7.29 
Advance from customers  205.62  288.43 
Other Current liabilities*  352.16  298.35 
Total  584.91  594.08 

* Other Current Liabilities include Creditor for capital expenditure & expenses
Note 21 - Provisions

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Current Income Tax  -    -   
Total  -    -   

Note 22 -Revenue From Operation

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Revenue from operations
Sale of products  8,376.80  4,721.80 
Other Operating Revenues  37.17  29.77 
Total revenue from operations  8,413.97  4,751.57 

Note 23 - Other Income

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Dividend  0.05  -   
Discount Received  -    0.02 
Interest on Deposit  4.97  7.12 
Rent Income  -    11.10 
Total  5.02  18.24 
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Note 24 - Cost of material and consumed

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

 Opening Stock  2,617.32  3,280.44 
 Add: Purchases (Including stores )  7,693.42  4,209.23 

 10,310.74  7,489.67 
 Less: Closing Stock (including stores)  (2,674.88)  (2,617.32)
 Total   7,635.85  4,872.35 

Note 25 - Change in inventories of finished goods and Work in Progress

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

 Closing stock of finished goods  61.31  64.32 
 Closing stock of Semi-finished goods  1,187.32  1,183.43 

 1,248.63  1,247.75 
 Less: Captive Consumption*  (829.52)  (673.65)
 Opening stock of finished goods  64.32  83.89 
 Opening stock of Semi- finished goods  1,183.43  2,241.71 

 418.23  1,651.94 
Total  (830.40)  404.19 

*The semi finished goods of Rs. 829.52 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 673.65 Lakhs) has been used for Captive consumtion in dies, 
moulds & inserts and part of plant and machinery.
Note 26 - Employee benefit expenses

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Salaries, wages and bonus  315.88  310.69 
Contribution to provident and other funds  19.51  14.25 
Staff welfare expenses  7.47  33.98 
Total  342.86  358.93 

Note 27 - Depreciation and amortization expense

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Depreciation on tangible assets  233.43  226.95 
Dies amortize cost  20.76  25.05 
Total  254.19  252.00 

Note 28 - Finance Cost

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Interest on Borrowing  371.60  321.99 
Others  46.41  72.15 
Total  418.01  394.14 
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Note 29 - Other expenses

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Manufacturing expenses
Power and fuel  320.33  306.27 
Factory General Expenses  84.03  78.59 
Labour Charges  7.16  28.42 
Water Charges  3.51  5.21 
Repairs & Maintenance  26.39  18.94 

 441.42  437.43 
Sales & Administration Expenses
Advertisement & Sales Promotion Expenses  3.03  3.26 
Communation Cost  3.77  2.92 
Rent, Rates & Taxes  12.93  15.35 
Traveling & Conveyance  28.89  28.90 
Printing and Stationery  0.75  0.39 
Freight & Forwarding Charges  84.28  156.48 
Packing Material Consumed  5.05  17.85 
Legal & Professional Charges  57.25  64.90 
Auditors Remuneration  7.50  7.50 
General expenses  69.20  103.19 

 272.65  400.75 
Total  714.07  838.18 

Payment to Auditor  7.50  7.50 
Audit fee  7.50  7.50 

Note 30 - Basic earnings per shares

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Profit after tax (Rs. In Lacs)  176.21  (1,957.17)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year (In 
Lacs)

 124.43  124.43

Face value per share (In Rs.)  10.00  10.00
Basic & Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.)  1.42  (15.73)

Note 31 - Contingent liabilities

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Letter of credit  18.04 -

Note 32 - Segment reporting							     
Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 on ‘Operating Segments’, the Company’s business activity falls within a single 
operating segment, namely Manufacturing of Steel Forgings, Flanges and Forged Fittings for oil & gas industry, Petrochemicals 
and refineries industry. Accordingly, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 are not applicable.
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Note 33 - Gratuity
The company operates one-defined plans, viz., gratuity  Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed atleast five 
years of service gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 out of 26 days of salary for year of service.  The gross obligation toward the 
gratuity at the end of the year on  is Rs.87.87 Lacs (previous year, Rs. 86.74 Lacs).	
(i) Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Current service cost  4.64  4.73 
Past  service cost and loss/(gain)
Net interest cost  5.70  5.34 
Total expenses recognized in the statement of profit or loss  10.34  10.07 

(ii) Other Comprehensive Income for the current period

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:   
Due to Change in financial assumptions  (1.61)  (1.61)
Due to Change in Demographic assumptions  -    -   
Due to experience adjustments  (4.26)  (4.26)
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive Income  (5.86)  (5.86)

Defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Liability at the beginning of the year  86.74  84.39 
Interest cost  5.70  5.34 
Current service cost  4.63  4.73 
Due to changes in financial assumption  (0.60)  (1.61)
Due to changes in demographic assumption  -    -   
Past service cost
Due to experience Adjustment  (3.13)  (4.26)
Benefit Paid by Company  (5.47)  (1.87)
Liability at the end of the year  87.87  86.74 

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the company’s plans are shown below:
As at 31st March 2022

Discount rate  6.80% P.A
Salary Growth Rate  5% pa
Withdrawal Rate  10% pa at yonger ages 

reducing to 2% P.A at 
older ages

 Age of retirement (years)  60
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Note - 34 Leave Benefits
The benefits are governed by the companys Leave Policy. The gross obligation toward the Leave Benefit at the end of the year 
on  is Rs.7.02 Lacs (previous year, Rs. 5.82 Lacs).
(i) Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Current service cost  1.10  0.93 
Net interest cost  0.38  0.56 
Net value of remeasurements on the obligation and plan asset  0.26  (3.69)
Total expenses recognized in the statement of profit or loss  1.74  (2.20)

(ii)  defined benefit obligation:

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation  5.82  8.91 
Interest cost  0.38  0.56 
Current service cost  1.10  0.93 
Due to changes in financial assumption  (0.06)  (0.13)
Due to changes in demographic assumption  -    -   
Benefit paid  (0.54)  (0.89)
Due to experience Adjustment  0.32  (3.57)
Liability at the end of the year  7.02  5.82 

Key Assumpion used in determining  obligations for the company’s plans are shown below:

As at 31st March 2022
Discount rate  6.80% P.A
Salary Growth Rate  5% pa
Withdrawal Rate  10% pa at yonger ages 

reducing to 2% P.A at 
older ages

 Age of retirement (years)  60
Note 35 - Related Party Disclosure [as certified by Management]	
(a) List of related parties where control exists and related with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:	
Name of the Related Party Designation Relationship
 Yuvraj Malhotra Chairman and Managing Director (CMD)

Key Management Personnel

 Navraj Malhotra Whole time Director (upto 31/03/2022)
 Sanjay Jain Director
 Sukesh Joshi Director
 Nikita Moradia Director
 Prithivish Mundra Director
 Sandeep Shah Director
 Richa Pankaj Shah Company Secretary
 Sidharth Jain Chief Financial Officer
 Yashika Yuvraj Malhotra Relatives of CMD

Relatives
 Diksha Malhotra Relatives of CMD
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b) Transactions with related parties for the year ended March 31, 2022

 Key Management Personnel and their relatives	
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs
Remuneration & Salary   
   Navraj Malhotra  24.00  22.00 
   Yashika Yuvraj Malhotra  8.00  10.00 
   Sidharth Jain  4.80  2.70 
 Richa Pankaj Shah  3.60  0.90 
Loans taken
   Yuvraj Malhotra  94.94  31.71 
   Diksha Malhotra  30.09  -   
   Yashika Yuvraj Malhotra   37.23  5.18 
Loans repayment
   Yuvraj Malhotra  36.79  59.01 
   Diksha Malhotra  5.00  0.75 
   Yashika Yuvraj Malhotra   25.23  3.00 
Expenses Reimbursement
  Navraj Malhotra - 10.74

C) Balances with related parties as at March 31, 2022

 Key Management Personnel and their relatives	
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs
Balance Outstanding at year end   
Yuvraj Malhotra  73.62  15.47 
Diksha Malhotra  104.00  78.90 
Yashika Yuvraj Malhotra  25.92  17.29 
Sidharth Jain  1.12  0.44 
Richa Pankaj Shah  1.39  0.89 

Note 36 - Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Foreign Travelling  -    -   
Total  -    -   

Note 37 - Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Trading goods  -    37.31 
Total -  37.31 
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Note 38 - Imported and indigenous raw material, components and spare parts consumed
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

% of total consumption Amount in Rs.Lacs % of total consumption Amount in Rs.Lacs

Imported  -  -  1.13  59.50

Indigenous  100.00  6,805.45  98.87  5,217.05

Total  100.00  6,805.45  100.00  5,276.55

Note 39 - Financial Derivative Instruments
Foreign currency exposure that are not hedge by derivative instruments as on 31st March, 2022 is USD $ 806,718/- & Euro (€) 
375.9 [previous year  USD $ 1,383,250/- & Euro (€) 50,077/-]. The unhedged exposure are naturally hedged by foreign currency 
earings and earnings linked to foreign currency.
Note 40 - Categories Of Financial Instruments

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Financial Assets   
Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost   
Trade receivables (Note 6)  614.22  1,391.65 
Cash and Bank balances (Note 10 & 11)  124.19  97.61 
Other financial assets (Note 7)  38.42  37.92 
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost  776.83  1,527.18 
Break up of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Investments-Non-current (Note 5)  0.50  0.50 
Total financial assets carried at fair value through profit or Loss  0.50  0.50 
Financial Liabilities
Break up of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
Non Current-Long term Borrowings (Note 15)  1,855.61  1,505.88 
Current-Short term Borrowings (Note 15)  3,876.94  3,867.54 
Trade payables (Note 18)  206.98  291.04 
Other Current Financial Liabilities (Note 19)  294.97  359.86 
Total financial liabilities carried at amortised cost  6,234.50  6,024.32 

The management has assessed that the carrying values of the Financial Assets and Liabilities at amortised cost approximate 
their fair value largely due to their short-term maturities of these instruments.

Note 41 - Financial Risk Management Objectives And Policies

The Company’s principal financial assets include trade & other receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that derives directly 
from its operations. The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade & other payables and short term borrowings. The 
main purpose of majority of these financial liabilities is to manage working capital of the Company.

The Company is exposed to credit risk, market risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the 
management of these risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and 
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The below 
note explains the sources of risk which the Company is exposed to and how the entity manage the risk :

A) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading 
to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its 
investing activities, primarily cash & cash equivalents.
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i) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed in accordance with the Company’s established policy, procedures and controls relating to 
customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on individual credit limits are defined in 
accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored through credit lock and release 
effectively manage the exposure.

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major customers. In addition,a large 
number of minor receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The calculation is 
based on historical data. The Company does not hold any collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of 
risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as most of its external customers are established players in their industry.

The Company determines the allowance for credit losses based on historical loss experience adjusted to reflect current and 
estimated future economic conditions. The Company considered current and anticipated future economic conditions relating to 
industries the Company deals with and the countries where it operates. In calculating expected credit loss, the Company has 
also considered related credit information for its customer, that’s available in public domain to estimate the probability of default 
in future and has taken into account estimates of possible effect from the pandemic relating to COVID -19.

ii) Cash and Cash equivalents and Other financial assets

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Board of Directors in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investment 
of surplus funds are made for short-term in deposit with banks. Investments and Bank deposits are reviewed by the Board of 
Directors on a quarterly basis. Credit risk arising from short term liquid fund, cash and cash equivalents and other balances with 
banks is limited and no collaterals are held against these because the counterparties are banks.

Other financial assets mainly include security deposits & other receivables. There are no indications that defaults in payment 
obligations would occur in respect of these financial assets.

B) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market 
prices. The Company is exposed to different types of market risks. For the Company, the market risk is the possibility of changes 
in foreign currency exchange rates and commodity prices which may affect the value of the Company’s financial assets, liabilities 
or expected future cash flows.

i) Commodity Risk

Commodity risk for the Company is mainly related to fluctuations in steel prices which drives the prices of billet, steel bars, and 
tubes. Since, steel is the primary input materials for making of forging, which are used in manufacturing the final products, any 
fluctuation in steel prices can lead to drop in operating margin. Most of these input materials are procured from approved vendors 
and subject to price negotiations. In order to mitigate the risk associated with raw material and components prices, the Company 
manages its procurement through productivity improvements, expanding vendor base and constant pricing negotiation with 
vendors. The Company renegotiates the prices with its customers in case there is more than normal deviation in the prices 
of its major raw materials. Additionally, the processes and policies related to such risks are reviewed and controlled by senior 
management team.

ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates. The risk of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates on its financial liabilities including trade and other 
payables etc., which are mainly in US Dollars are mitigated through the natural hedge alignment, as Company’s export sales 
are predominantly in US dollars and such economic exposure through trade and other receivables in US dollars provide natural 
alignment. Hence, a reasonable variation in the Foreign exchange rate would not have much impact on the profit or loss / equity 
of the Company. Net foreign currency exposure also reviewed by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The Company is exposed to the currencies USD & EURO on account of outstanding receivables (+) and payables (-). The 
Company’s net exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in respective currencies given 
below;

Foreign currency exposure that are not hedge by derivative instruments as on 31st March, 2022 is USD $ 806,718/- & Euro (€) 
375.9 [previous year USD $ 1,383,250/- & Euro (€) 50,077/-]. The unhedged exposure are naturally hedged by foreign currency 
earings and earnings linked to foreign currency.
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C) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as a risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. An 
effective liquidity risk management takes into consideration in maintaining optimum level of cash and cash equivalents and the 
availability of funding through an credit facilities at a reasonable cost to meet the obligation when due. Additionally, the processes 
and policies related to such risks are reviewed and controlled by senior management team. Management continuously reviews 
the actual cash flows and forecasts the expected cash flows to monitor the liquidity position. All the current financial liabilities 
of the Company are due to be paid with in twelve months from the date from the Balance sheet date. All non-current financial 
liabilities are due to be paid in more than twelve months from the Balance sheet date. However the interest component of all 
the non-current financial liabilities if any will be payable as and when due, which may be with in twelve months from the date of 
Balance sheet date.

Fair values

i) Class wise fair value of the Company’s financial instruments:

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Investments (unquoted) in Equity shares                            0.50                            0.50 

ii) Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets
Quoted prices in 
active markets 

(Level 1)

Significant 
observable inputs 

(Level 2)

Significant 
unobservable 

inputs (Level 3)
 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement 
hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2022:
Assets measured at fair value::
Investment in equity shares  -  -  0.50
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement 
hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2021:
Assets measured at fair value:
Investment in equity shares  -  -  0.50

a) The Company has determined the carrying value of the investment as its fair value in the absence of any available fair value 
for its non-current investment which is carried at cost.

Note 42 - Ratio
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

 Rs. In Lacs  Rs. In Lacs  Variance In %

Current Raio  1.37  1.47  (6.56)
Debt-Equity Ratio  1.32  1.31  (0.64)
Debt Service Coverage Ratio  0.43  (1,703.85)
Return on Equity (ROE) 14.16% -157.29%  171.45
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio  13.70  3.41  301.21
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio  37.17  14.46  157.00
Net Capital Turnover Ratio  4.56  1.99  129.66
Net Profit Ratio 2.09% -41.19%  105.08
Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)  -  -  -
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Note 43 - Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006, the company has not made interest provision on late 
payment to creditors, due to the negotiation on the accepted date, under the said act as per the applicable provisions of the law 
in respect to the extent of such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management. Further 
the company has not received intimation from every “suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with 
interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

Note 44 - Deferred taxs

Deferred tax is calculated in temporary differences between accounting and tax values as well as any tax losses carried forward 
at the year-end. Net deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable they will be utilized against future 
taxable profits.

Note 45 - Exceptional items represent penal interest charges from bank for not achieving the export sales target within time 
frame.

Note 46 - Out of the total debtors of Rs.614.22 Lakhs As at March 31, 2022, Rs.475.71 Lakhs has more than one year at the 
year end. For this the management is in discussion with these debtors to expedite the recoverability of the above aforesaid 
outstanding amounts and believes that the entire amount is fully recoverable. In view of the forgoing, no provision is considered 
necessary in these financial statements in this regard.

Note 47 - The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted business in many countries including India and there have been 
severe disruption to regular business operations due to lockdown and other emergency measures. This may impact the 
Company’s operations. The Company has made assessment of liquidity, recoverable values of its financial and non-financial 
assets, financial and non-financial liabilities, carrying value of its subsidiaries including possible obligations arising from any 
ongoing negotiations with customers, vendors and regulatory exposures across businesses and geographies and has concluded 
that there are no material adjustments required in the interim financial results and annual financial statements. The management 
believes that it has assessed and taken all the possible impacts known from these events wherever possible outcome is known. 
However, given the effect of these on the overall economic activity and in particular in the industry in which Company operates, 
the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuous process, given the significant estimation and uncertainties associated with 
its nature, duration and outcome of any negotiations. The impact of global health pandemic might be different from that estimated 
as at the date of approval of these financial results. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future 
economic conditions and its consequential impact on its financial results.

Note 48 - Trade receivable, trade payable, loans & advances and outstanding balance are subject to confirmation and 
reconciliation. However, the Management does not expect any material variation in the financial results.

Note 49 - The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary, to make them 
comparable.

As per our report of even date
For: Anil Bansal & Associates For and on Behalf of Board of
Chartered Accountants Hilton Metal Forging Limited
Firm registration number:100421W

Yuvraj Malhotra Nikita Moradia
Anil Bansal Chairman/Managing Director Director
Partner (DIN-00225156) (DIN-08530305)
Membership no. 043918
Place : Mumbai
Date : 18th May, 2022

Richa Pankaj Shah Siddharth Jain
Company Secretary CFO
(DERPS1049D) (ATJPJ8685J)
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Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
Note No. 1 – Corporate Information:
a)	 Hilton Metal Forging Limited established in 2005 is a public limited Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under 

the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Its shares are listed on two recognized stock exchanges in India. 
The registered office of the Company is located at 701 Palm Spring, Link Road, Malad West, Mumbai 400064, Maharashtra 
and plant at Ghonsai Village, Wada Taluka, Palghar Dist.

b)	 The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacturing of iron and steel forging, recognized export house, 
presently catering to the needs of Oil and Gas, Refineries and pharmaceutical industries.

Note No. 2 – Significant accounting policies:
a)	 Statement of compliance:
	 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) 

as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 
as amended from time to time.

b)	 Basis of preparation of financial statements
	 These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are 

measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value 
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the 
Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between 
deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, 
the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months.

i.	 The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with and to comply in all material aspect with 
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

ii.	 The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘INR’) and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, 
except otherwise indicated.

	 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform with the current year’s 
classification / disclosures.

c)	 Use of estimates and judgments
i.	 The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires Management to make Judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, revenue and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements Such 
assumptions are based on management’s evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on date of financial 
statements. The actual out-come may diverge from these estimates.

ii.	 Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in 
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future period effect.

d) 	 Property, plant and equipment
i.	 The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, 

any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly 
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for 
qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and 
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are charged to Statement of Profit and 
Loss in the period in which the costs are incurred.

ii.	 Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At 
the point when an asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the 
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation (legal or 
constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful 
life, the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the 
cost of acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized. Revenue generated 
from production during the trial period is capitalised.
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e) 	 Depreciation
i.	 Depreciation on tangible assets is provided as per the provisions of Part B of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The management believes that the estimated useful lives are restrict and reflects fare approximation of the period 
were which the assets are likely to be used.

ii.	 Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight –line basis, from the month of addition, 
using estimated useful lives, as specified in schedule II to the Companies Act 2013, except in respect of following 
assets:

Particulars Useful life as per management (as 
technically assessed)

Useful life under schedule II of Com-
panies Act, 2013

Buildings Up to 60years 60years
Plant & Machinery 10 to 25 years 15 years
Vehicles 10 years 10 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 to 13 years 10 years
Computer Software 3 to 6 years 3 to 6 years
Office Equipment 7 to 12 years 5 years

f) 	 Borrowing costs
i.	 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are 

assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

ii.	 All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

	 The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation as the actual borrowing costs 
incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income earned on temporary investment of specific 
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows funds specifically 
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the funds for 
obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation are determined by applying a capitalisation rate 
to the expenditures on that asset. The Company suspends capitalisation of borrowing costs during extended periods 
in which it suspends active development of a qualifying asset.

g) 	 Cash and cash equivalents
	 Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with an 

original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts 
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are 
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

h) 	 Inventories
	 Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to 

their present location and condition. Inventories of stores, spare parts, coal, fuel and loose tools are stated at the lower of 
weighted average cost or net realizable value. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories 
in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 
In continuation with the accounting policies followed last year, the Company has considered Dies and Moulds as part of 
Inventory as the consumable items and the same is amortised as done in the earlier as well as current financial years.

i) 	 Revenue recognition
	 i) Sale of goods
	 Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Company and that the revenue 

can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is 
reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances.

	 In accordance with Ind AS 18 on “Revenue” and Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, Sales for the previous year 
ended 31st March, 2018 and for the period 1st April to 30 June, 2017 were reported gross of Excise Duty and net of Value 
Added Tax (VAT) / Sales Tax. Excise Duty was reported as separate expense line item. Consequent to the introduction of 
Goods and Service Tax (GST) with effect from 1 July, 2017, VAT/Sales tax , Excise Duty etc. have been subsumed into 
GST and accordingly the same is not recognised as part of sales as per the requirements’ of Ind AS 18.
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	 ii) Interest income

	 Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the 
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition

	 iii) Income from Services

	 Income from services rendered is recognised based on the terms of the agreements as and when services are rendered 
and are net of applicable taxes.

j) 	 Foreign currency transactions and foreign operations

	 The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Rupees (INR). These financial statements are presented in Indian 
Rupees.

	 Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the 
exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. All foreign currency 
monetary assets and monetary liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date are translated into the functional currency at the 
applicable exchange rate prevailing on that date. All the exchange differences arising on translation, are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currency and 
measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the transaction.

	 Gain or losses upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the 
period in which the transaction is settled.

k) 	 Employee benefits

	 Short term employee benefits:

	 Short-term employee benefits are expensed as related service as provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected 
to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service 
provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

	 Defined contribution plans

	 Contribution towards provident fund is made to the recognized funds, where the Company has no further obligations. Such 
benefits are classified as defined contribution schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from 
the contributions made on monthly basis.

	 Defined benefit plans:

	 Provision for incremental liability in respect of gratuity and leave encashment is made as per independent actuarial 
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the year-end.

	 Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan 
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in 
other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expenses (income) on the defined liability (asset) is computed by applying 
the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset). Net interest expense and other expenses related to 
defined benefit plans are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

l) 	 Income Tax

	 Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, 
except to the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

	 i) Current tax

	 Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before 
tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible 
in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

	 ii) Deferred tax

	 Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
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recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary 
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises 
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither 
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference 
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

	 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

	 Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’)

	 Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence 
that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes 
eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss. The 
Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement 
to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal income-tax during the 
specified period.

	 Current and deferred tax for the year: Current and deferred tax are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except 
when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current 
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax 
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for 
the business combination.

m) 	 Earnings per share

	 The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated 
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the average number of ordinary 
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary 
shareholders.

n) 	 Provisions and contingencies

	 The Company recognizes provisions when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, 
that probably requires an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

	 A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is possible obligation that arises from past events and whose 
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly 
within the control of the entity; or

	 A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

i. 	 It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or

ii. 	 The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

	 A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Commitments 
include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets. Provisions, contingent 
liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period. Provisions for onerous contracts are 
recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs 
of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

o) 	 Financial instruments

	 The company enters into foreign exchange forward contracts to manage its foreign exchange rate risk.

	 Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized 
in statement of profit and loss immediately.

	 Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial 
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets 
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.
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p) 	 Financial assets

i. 	 Recognition and Initial measurement

	 Financial assets are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 
Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial 
assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss is 
initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii) 	 Subsequent measurement

	 Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through 
other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both:

(i) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

(ii) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

iii) 	 Classification of financial assets

	 Debt Instruments

	 Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt 
instruments that are designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition);

(a)	 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; 
and

(b) 	 The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

	 Interest income is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of 
recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured 
at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in Statement of Profit and 
Loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income 
and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income’. When 
the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to 
Statement of Profit and Loss. All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

q) 	 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

i) 	 Classification as debt or equity

	 Debt and equity instruments issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in 
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an 
equity instrument.

ii) 	 Equity instruments

	 An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of 
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct 
issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. 
No gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the 
Company’s own equity instruments.

iii) 	 Financial liabilities

	 All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method or fair value through profit and 
loss. However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for de-recognition 
or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and 
commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measured in accordance 
with the specific accounting policies set out below;

(a)	 Amortized Cost

	 Financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at amortised cost by default. Interest expenses calculated using 
effective interest rate method is recognised in the statement in profit and loss.
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(b)	 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

	 Financial liabilities are classified as FVTPL if it is held for trading, or is designated as such on initial recognition. Changes 
in fair value and interest expenses on these liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss

(c)	 De-recognition of financial liabilities

	 The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations when, and only when, the 
Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.


